SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, November 8, 2021
WHERE: Firehouse

SUBJECT: Regular Monthly Meeting
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

Members of the public can join the meeting via Zoom.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81329089430
or Dial In — 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 813 2908 9430




SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN
COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
CALLTO ORDER )

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
“OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

> v opow N e

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. Regular Meeting of September 13, 2021
b. Regular Meeting of October 12, 2021

7. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS
a. Refunds: September 2021: $7,242.72 and October 2021: $5,394.43
b. Tax Collector’s Reports: September 2021 and October 2021

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Monthly Expense Detail: August 2021 and September 2021
Monthly Expense Detail: September 2021 and October 2021

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2021 through September 2021
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2021 through October 2021
Cash Balance Report: September 2021

Cash Balance Report: October 2021

00 T W

9. CHIEF’S REPORTS: September 2021 and October 2021

10. DEPUTY CHIEF’S REPORTS: September 2021 and October 2021

11. FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE REPORTS: September 2021 and October 2021
12. CAPTAIN’S REPORTS: September 2021 and October 2021

13. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
a. Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
b. Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski
c. Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d. Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

14. OLD BUSINESS
a. Health Insurance for Retirees and their Dependents
b. Commendation/Complaint Form
c. Update on SFD Clothing
d. Community Involvement on Committees

15. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of Badge and Middletown South Fire District Fire Commissioner Plate
b. Discussion of Public Attendance at BFC Meetings

16. ADJOURNMENT

The firehouse is currently closed to the public. Members of the public can join the meeting via Zoom.
Visit https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81329089430 or Dial In — 646-558-8656 to remotely join.
Meeting I.D. 813 2908 9430




Revised 10/7/21

Page 1 0of 61
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road, Middletown, CT
COMMISSIONERS MEETING

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021, 7:00 p.m.
Via Zoom Meeting 1.D. 816 6570 2594

MINUTES

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Penney, and Pessina; Chief James Trzaski,
Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs E

Absent: Commissioner Thazhampallath

1. CALL TO ORDER Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited. |

Chairwoman Kleckowski announced that Vice-Chairman Giuliano will be acting as chairperson this evening.

3. ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA . ‘
MOTION to accept the agenda by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Kleckowski.

Commissioner Penney indicated that he wanted to make a motion to amend the agenda. Commissioners
Pessina and Kleckowski yielded their motion to approve the agenda to allow Commissioner Penney to make

a motion to amend the agenda.

MOTION to amend the agend‘a to add 14D under Old quiness for discussion of MFA, gas range, and apparel
link status by Comm. Penney. No one seconded the motion. The motion failed.

Voting to adopt the agenda as published was as follows:

Commissioner Penney Nay
Commissioner Pessina Aye
Commissioner Kleckowski ‘Aye
Commissioner Giuliano Aye

The motion passed.
4. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION Chairman Giuliano opened the Public Session at 7:09 p.m. No one wished to speak.
5. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Chairman Giuliano closed the Public Session at 7:09 p.m.

6. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
A. REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 9, 2021
MOTION to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of August 9, 202 by Comm. Pessina/Comm.
Kleckowski. Unanimously approved.

7. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT
The Commission reviewed the Tax Collector’s reports submitted by Kathleen Kiley.

Page 1of 3




Page 2 of 61

A. TAX REFUNDS FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST — $155.25
MOTION to approve the tax refunds for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Kleckowski.
Unanimously approved.

B. TAX COLLECOR’S REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST
MOTION to accept the Tax Collector’s report for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm.
Penney. Unanimously approved.

8. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST
MOTION to accept ltems A, B, and C under Financial Reports for the Month of August by Comm.
Pessina/Comm. Kleckowski. Unanimously approved.

9. CHIEF’S REPORT
The Commission reviewed the report for the Month of August submitted by Chief Trzaski.

MOTION to accept the Chief’s report for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Penney.
Unanimously approved.

10. DEPUTY CHIEF’S REPORT
The Commission reviewed the report for the Month of August submitted by Deputy Chief Jacobs.

MOTION to accept the Deputy Chief’s report for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Penney.
Unanimously approved.

11. FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE REPORTS
MOTION to accept the Fire Marshals’ reports for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Penney.
Unanimously approved.

12, CAPTAIN’S REPORT
MOTION to accept the Captain’s report for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Penney.
Unanimously approved.

13. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
A. BUILDING COMMITTEE - COMM. THAZHAMPALLATH
MOTION to postpone the Building Committee report until the next meeting by Comm. Pessina/Comm.
Penney. Unanimously approved.

B. PENSION COMMITTEE —~ COMM. KLECKOWSKI
Chairwoman Kleckowski advised there was nothing new to report.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS~ COMM. GIULIANO
MOTION to accept the Public Safety Telecommunications report for the Month of August by Comm.
Pessina/Comm. Penney. Unanimously approved.

14, OLD BUSINESS
A. HEALTH INSURANCE FOR RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS Nothing to report.

B. DAY ROOM CARPET AND CEILING
Chief Trzaski outlined the expenses to be incurred for the abatement and replacement of the ceiling,
new carpet, and tile.

Page 2 of 3



Page 3 of 61

MOTION to approve by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Penney. Unanimously approved.

C. SOLAR PANEL PROJECT UPDATE
The Chief was advised that Eversource rejected the project because the transformer is not large enough
to handle the potential energy. He is waiting to find out who is going to absorb the cost.

15. NEW BUSINESS
A. CVH INCIENT REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST
MOTION to accept the CVH Incident Report for the Month of August by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Penney.
Unanimously approved.

B. COMPLAINT/COMMENDATION FORM
The draft Complaint/Commendation Form was discussed.

MOTION to accept the form with the addition of “name optional” and “all other forms of
communication are acceptable” by Comm. Kleckowski/Comm. Pessina.

Commissioner Giuliano indicated that the form should be revised before it is approved. Commissioners
Kleckowski and Pessina withdrew the motion. This item will be postponed to the October meeting.

C. ACCEPTANCE OF LETTER OF RESIGNATION — FIREFIGHTER KYLE DUNN
MOTION to accept the letter of resignation from Firefighter Kyle Dunn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm.
Pessina. Unanimously approved.

D. ENTRY LEVEL FIREFIGHTER POSITION HIRING PROCESS
Chief Trzaski explained that SFD’s current hiring practice is to accept applications from certified
firefighters (those who have put themselves through the Fire Academy). This particular pool of
applicants is quickly dwindling down. The Chief would like to consider having applicants take an entry
level test and the department pay for and send new hires to the academy. Although the process would
cause additional expenses to be incurred, it would open the applicant pool to local people. The Chief
would like to begin vetting out this process now.

16. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Penney/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m.
Submitted by,

s N Euse
Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

Page 3 of 3




Page 4 of 61
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road, Middletown, CT
COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2021, 7:00 p.m.
Via Zoom Meeting 1.D. 818 8552 7188

MINUTES

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski and Giuliano; Chief James Trzaski, Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs

Absent: Commissioners Thazhampallath, Penney, and Pessina

1

CALL TO ORDER Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
A quorum was not present.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited.

ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
No action taken.

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the Public Session at 7:04 p.m. No one wished to
speak. .

CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the Public Session at 7:04 p.m.

CHIEF'S REPORT
The Commission reviewed the report for the Month of September submitted by Chief Trzaski.

DEPUTY CHIEF’S REPORT
The Commission reviewed the report for the Month of September submitted by Deputy Chief Jacobs.

COMMISSIONER REPORTS
A. BUILDING COMMITTEE —~ The September meeting was cancelled.

B. PENSION COMMITTEE — COMM. KLECKOWSKI
Chairwoman Kleckowski will forward the information she received.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS— COMM. GIULIANO
Commissioner Giuliano provided an overview of the information received from Director Wayne

Bartolotta.

OLD BUSINESS
A. HEALTH INSURANCE FOR RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS Nothing to report.

B. SOLAR PANEL PROIJECT
Chief Trzaski provided an update on the project.

Page 1of2



Page 5 of 61
C. PILOT PAYMENTS

SED received a “tiered PILOT reimbursement” in the amount of $20,726.33. Chief Trzaski has contacted
Martin Heft from OPM to determine what the total reimbursement will be and if it will be guaranteed
every year. It was determined that Senator Lesser should be contacted for more information.

D. COMPLAINT/COMMENDATION FORM
Revisions made to the document were discussed.

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. CVH INCIDENT REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER
Moving forward, the CVH Incident Report will be included with the Chief’s report.

B. PENSION BOARD — ADDING CITIZEN REPRESENTATION - briefly discussed.

C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION — ADDIING COMMISSIONER AND CITIZEN INVOLVEMENT —
briefly discussed.

D. SPRING ACTIVITIES FOR SFD — briefly discussed.

11. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Kleckowski. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:34.
Submitted by,

f e Nesusen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

Page20of2




Page 6 of 61

zLeve’L- 0070 0070 0070 Q0" 0 zL eve’ L- ais L °S300Y¢ 30 # TYLOL aNYY
ZL eZve’L- 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 L eve’L- ags L S300Y JO 6T0Z V3
zLoeve’L- 0070 Q00 0070 00°0 L eve’L- ais L *S300Y FO #  HIVLSE TYIY IO
06 T20Z/€2/60 6CSPTY
Q9 MEWOTOHLYYE 06€T LZ 96T T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 LT 96T T~ ads GATYL ¥ A0¥L FTEON T S0S6000-T0-6T0
06 1202/62/60 8L060Y
IS SNINEYY LV 69°V0L- 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 63°V0L- ass gL ¥ MNYYd INOANWY T G92Z6000-T0-6T0C
06 1202/62/60 ¢SELOY
ay dodry vel Z27T1r0 1~ 000 00°0 0070 0070 [4ARS 11 R o QIS (INI 7/1) I¥3I€90d YILOZZWW T 7628000-10-6T0
06 1202/62/60 96€£L0Y
ay ¥9d1d 98T 10 €E€E T~ 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 10" €€€ T~ Q4S I¥dgod 3 HJESOL WLIOZZWW ¢ 9828000-T0-6T0
06 1202/62/60 €E6T0Y
IS SOLNEYY 6LTT 2E°26€ T~ 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 Z£°26€ 1~ 434S Y¥EATY ¥ O SYWOHL NOLINH 4 LOT9000-T0-6TC
06 T202/€2/60 N TLEEDY
IS ¥IA0TIO 61 61 V6L~ 00°0 00°0 000 0070 6T F6L— QdS NYAY 3 N XFTHSY ¥IDANOA T 6L9€000~-TO~6TC
06 1202/£2/60 989204
ad TIIH I¥d 66€ 20 18L~ 0070 00°0 0070 0070 20 T8L—- AINYIS 3 W FONYILSNOD OMNYQ 4 T0ZE€000-10-61TC
a9 e3eq 3sel
9ToTYaA/ 001 doxg ued pred 30l PTed Jutd pTed @31 PTRd USTI pTed Jur PTRd X' sueyN (-S # TT1
ITY :# TeuTwIsl TTY Jod/xe] oN 30Txastd Aq deosy oN : ueg Aq deosy osusdsng oN : dsng spnyoul Jaquny TTTL Ag x9paQ o 3ISTA 0Z0Z OL S00Z IeSX : SUOT3TPUC

1 :sbeg TzZ0Z/0€/60 :93ed ads : °odAL ysed  TZ0Z/0E/60 ®3ed FO SY IDINWISIA MIII HINOS 3z0dey punge



m“ 1202/L2/0T ZTPSTYH
- ¥Q HYO DILSICWW €77 TL- 000 00°0 0070 0070 £z TL- aiss (INIZ/T) O YONIT NOSTIIE ¢ 2929100-T0-0Z0:
5 1202/L2/0T TTVSTd
~ WA MO DILSELYH L0 FL- 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 L0 bL- Qass (INIZ/T) 0 VANIT NOSTIM ¢  T9ZHT00-10-020
o 1202/12/0T 0TPSTE
(391 "d YO JILSALYW Lo 2L~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Lo cL- aass (INIZ/T) d YANIT NOSTIIM Z 09Z2%T00~-T0-020:
© 1202/12/0T 6075
o WA AYO DILSIOYW 9818~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 98-18- Qass (INIZ/T) G VANIT NOSTIM ¢  6SZPT00-T0-0Z0
1202/L2/0T 8075 Ty
¥Q YO DITSELYH 89°GL- 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 89°GL- @as® (INIZ/T) O VONIT NOSTIM ¢  8SZ¥T00-T0-020
T202/L2/0T LOPSTY
¥Q NYO DILSILVH LL €L 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 LL EL- aisy (INIZ/T) 4 VANIT NOSTIM ¢  LSZHT00-T0-0Z0
1202/12/01 9075 Ty
WA MO DILSECWA 6L zL- 000 00°0 000 0070 SL 2L~ a3s? (INIZ/T) Q WaNIT NOSTIIM ¢  9§29100-T10-0Z0:
06 T20Z/¥1/0T 1T£00d
@4 30Fd 9L 5z L29- 060 00°0 00°0 00°0 %z L29- ais 2S0u X¥WW LISINST 2 FPOTLO0-T0-0Z0
95" 8To- 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 95" 8Tv- ags L :5399¢ 30 # 6T0Z HYE
T 6~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 yz 6- ads T :5300Y¥ FO § NIFETIENS AW LO:
1202/12/0T £5858
86F0EPSHEHANZLALS  €OFPZLIY 72 6~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 vz 6- aas ISMYI ASVAT WIOKOL ¢  €585800-%0-6T0
€9 902~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €9 %02~ ads G :S300¢ FO # FTOIHIAYOLOW LO:
1202/L0/0T 78198
BOSETNEOMNZGAHPOT  BETFOAN 085~ 00°0 000 0070 00°0 085~ ads W TI¥D ONVOYT ¢  P8T9800-£0-6T0
0500  1202/12/01 18928
Z0Z9LZMIPATNINEIZ  FUWSY6 ZL 09~ 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ZL 09~ ais ISMMI SYAT VIOAOL Z  T892800-£0-6T0
LE00  1202/12/01 ZEEEL
GTPPTZLARMSIVBNS  ANZ666 6z 62- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 6z 62~ aas LT TIINIANI NYSSIN Z  2€E€ELO0-£0-6T0
1202/¥1/01 8LEDS
0Z£06TALOAEZIHIDT  S96261O 56" Th- 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 G6" Th- ads ¥ © JUAHOM HIMEAIOH 2 BLEVI00-E0-6TO
1202/L0/0T £22¥9
9TB09ZYHOCIZUIOHT  ZT0ZGMY 16°99- 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 1699~ aas HYOITE TIIH ¢ €227900-£0-6T0
69" v02~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 69 ¥02~ aas T :5390Y¥ O # do¥dTy¥NoOsydd &LO
1202/L0/0T y8vLYA
£z IINA IS NIVH S2L 69502~ 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 69502~ @ds TIII @ H44€or VIT3ZWMEd 2 SLETP00-Z0-6T0
97" 699- 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 97" 699~ ags £ :s300¥ 30 # 8702 WVE
TZ 89~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 T& 89~ adas Z :5399Y FO # WIOIHIANOLOH &LO.
1202/12/0T Z6LEL
PPT669TOSBATTIETAD * QIN988 €6 Th- 0670 00°0 00°0 0070 £6°To- ais I XMOOTNO INESON ¢ Z6LELOO-£0-8TO
1202/91/0T 61909
£GELTGHTLZOTAANHZ  GZSO6WY 8z 92~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 8292~ azs ¥ NIISAC INITI ¢ 6L90900-£0-8T0
56009~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S6° 009~ ads T :S3109Y JO # dOoddTYNOSYEd LO:
1202/L0/0T y8vLYa
€z JINO IS NIVH SZL 66°009- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0670 $6°009- @3s  TIT @ HAESOr VITIZWMEA ¢  T651900-20-8T0
06° 28~ 000 00°'0 000 00°0 06° 28~ adgs T :5309¥¢ JO # LTOZ d¥d
0629~ 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 06 25- ags T :5399¢ 30 # TTOTHAAMOLOW IO
1202/12/0T 888€L
PPT669TOCBATTETAD  (FINOBS 06" 25- 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0625~ I AMOOWMD INEDAN ¢ 888ELO0-€0-LT0
T4 e38d 35T
aToTUSA/ 00T doId YURE PIRA 0L prEa juTH prEd °8d pred WSTT  PTeRA UI pTed xel swen a-s §TTT
TTY :4 Teutwral TTV Jod/¥el ON 3077381 Aq deosy oN : jued Aq deoey ssuedsng oN : dsng epn[ouUI JoqumN TTTd A€ F8pI0 O 3ISTA 020¢ OL G00Z IedX @ SUOTITPUO
1 :sbed 120Z/62/0T @18 ads : odAL usep  Tz0z/62/0T 9¥ed 30 SY IOTUISIA FWIZ HINOS 370dey punge



m“ 700N 1202/12/01 pZTLS
et ZEETLELLBADPOIOAN  68568WY TI°86- 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 1186~ aas LSNML MATAIYA PZTLS00-E0-020%
[o} 1202/L0/0T 9€695
0 LLELSTBLZE6TIAIDT SES605 16°¢- 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 167~ aas 9 IDINT ONYSND 9E69500-£0-020¢
@ 1202/%1/0T LLLOS
o0 LT66Z09Z0A0ZHHALD TTH699 VI 6- 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 PT 6- aas N Z0T ZO¥D LLLOS00~E0-020%
mm 1202/L0/0T 16£95
68ZLZLXLXTAGRHALS ITZSTL €T Ep~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €T €¥- aas ¥ TIESSM MHTIWHOD TSE9500-£0-020¢
1202/L0/0T 78856
9L8Y000¥AYETINGZLZ 9961607 90" 22~ 0070 0070 00°0 0070 90722~ aas MUY NYRETOO 7885500~£0-020¢
1202/L0/0T 00LSS
8Y6EZTOHETOHANEWD  0HZTIDY 05° 9~ 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 05°9- aas 4 HIIAND NOIXYID 00L5500-£0~020¢
1202/12/01 0ZEES
€9GZS098TEEZONANY  QHAGOE Ly 2z- 0070 0070 0070 0070 Ly e~ ais £ ATTIHOIN NEQMOS ¢ 0ZEES00~E0~0Z0
£ 966~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 €% 966~ ags § :S300¥ O # JOWATENOSYId Tl
1202/12/0T TT6L7d
@ MOOMHAYS 0ZF 697 06T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 697 06T~ aas D71 SOILSONYIO 3SEND 2 §48T700-20-020
1202/L0/0T vBFLYd
LS NIVYW SZL 627082~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6202 ads  III d HAFsopr YITIZvddd 2 TLST#00-20-020%
1202/L0/0T 09¥¥%d
1S LONTYM 0S SP GLG- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 S SLG- Ads OTT SHOIOWNINOD NYOINEWY 2 0600700~Z0-020%
92°212' 2~ 000 000 00°0 00°0 9z z12' 2 ais 9z :5300Y JO #  EIYISE TYHH L0
1202/L2/01 0EpSTY
Md YO DILSACYA 9€ 09~ 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 9€°09- aas® (INIZ/T) @ YANIT NOSTIM 2 08Z¥100-T0-020
1202/L2/01 6Z7STY
¥ YO OILSALYA LL TL- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LLTL- @3Sy (INIZ/T) G YANIT NOSTIM 2 6LZFT00-T0-020
1202/L2/0T 8zFSTH
MA@ WYO DILSILYR 6L70G~ 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 6L°0G- aas® (INIZ/T) @ YANIT NOSTIM ¢ 9.2¥T00~T0~0Z0
1202/L2/0T LZYSTY
A AVO DILSANYN ZL ez 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ZL Tz~ adss (INIZ/T) @ VANIT NOSTIM 2 LLZFT00-T0-0Z0
1202/L2/0T 9275Td
Md NYO OILSALYN AR AR 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AR A aas® (INIZ/1) 4 VANIT NOSTIM 2 9L27100~10-020
1202/L2/01 SZHSTYH
Md MYO OILSELUH 68°Th- 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 66°Th- adss (INIZ/T) @ YANIT NOSTIM 2 §42%100-T0~020
1202/L2/07 YZrSTY
MQ MYO DILSALYH Lz 18~ 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 Lz 18~ a4s? (INIZ/T) O YONIT NOSTIM ¢ ¥LZVT00-T0~020
1202/L2/0T £ZPSTY
M@ YO DIISHALYA 8e"gh~ 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 8¢ "8y~ Qds® (INIZ/T) 4 YANIT NOSTIM ¢ £LZ¥T00~T0~020
1202/L2/01 ZersTy
Md AYO DILSELWA oL eh- 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 oL Zh~ ads® (INIZ/T) d YANIT NOSTIM 2 ZLZP100-T0~020
1202/L2/0T TZHSTY
A AYO DILSELYA 80" Th- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 80Ty~ Qass (INIZ/T) @ YANIT NOSTIM ¢ 1LZ%I00-T0-020
1202/L2/0T 0ZPSTY
Md MYO DITSELVR 86706~ 00°0 000 0070 0070 8606~ ads3 (INIZ/T) d YANIT NOSTIM 2 0LZPT00-T0~0Z0
1202/L2/0T 6TYSTY
™¥d MYO DILSALYH 0€° 95~ 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0£°95- adsy (INIZ/I) @ YONIT NOSTIM 2 6927 100-T0-0Z0
1202/L8/01 8TPSTY
A MWO OILSALYH 85 v~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 86 "Gy~ aas® (INIZ/1) 4 VANIT NOSTIM ¢ 89Z¥T00-T0~020
1202/L2/07 LTFSTY
A MYO DILSILYH LT°08- 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 Li'08- adss (INIZ/T) @ YONIT NOSTIM ¢ £92Z%100~10-020
1202/L2/0T 9TPSTH
¥d MYO DILSILVH 60°08- 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 60708~ aass (INIZ/T) d YANIT NOSTIM 2 99Z%100~10~020;
1202/L2/0T STPSTY
A MYO DILSELYW LS TL- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LS TL- ads® (INIZ/T) 4 WONIT NOSTIM 2 §9Z¥T00~10-020
1202/L2/0T PIPSTY
dd AYO DIISELYH 62" 78- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6278~ ads? (INIZ/T) 4 WONIT NOSTIM ¢ ¥92%100~10-020
1202/L2/01T ETPSTY
Md AYO DITSELYA €2°TL- 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 €27 TL- 3 (INIZ/T} G VANIT NOSTIM ¢ £92%T00~T0-020
Id s3eq aseT
sToTyen/ 00T doxd ueg pred 30L pred jutg pred o9g pred USTT  pTed 3ur pTed xel sweN (-§ # TTT

TTY 4 TeUTWIS) TIVY IOU/XBI ON 3°oTI}STq Aq deosy oN : jueg Aq deosy @suadsng oN : dsng opnToUl JCUNN TTTH A" I@pI0 OL 38TA 0202 OL $00C Ie8x ¢ SUOTITPUO;
Z :ebea 1202/62/0T :93eQ ags : 9dAL ysed TZ02/62/0T @3®d FO SY JOTUISIA IHId HINOS 3rodey punza



r10._ 18°¢52 ¥ 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 18°€492’ - ads S9 53P0Y FO # 0202 u¥&
[T
(e] ZT svo’ I~ 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 gL S50 I~ ais 9€ :S3POY FO # FIDIHIAWOLOW &Oi
(23}
[1)] 1202/L0/0T LY87V8
oo B0EETNESAZGANRYOT geETFONY 908~ 00°0 oc°e 00°0 00°0 908~ adas W YD ONYOVT LY8¥800-€0-020
5 T202/%1/01 98z¢€8
PLEEPCNOENITILTLIY Z22TI8LAY LB ET- 00°'0 000 00°'0 00°0 LB ET~ ads 4 a0 AELSEM 982£800-£0-020
1202/L0/0T 88728
LEQEVLOGGI69DSTAL ONAHYS 06 £~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 060G €- ads d HIOLYATYS FTYNIIA 88¥Z2800-£0~020
1202/12/01 91128
YE€BLYOMHISANCATPIT  996EFIY 90" €F~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 90 g¥~ ais LT ONISYIT €S 9112800-£0~020
1202/%1/01 9818
8Z¢y0ENZLGEEdIRHS LHATLE €661~ 600 00°0 00°0 00°0 €5 6T~ ads ¥ YIDIMIVA ¥EIONL ¥381800-£0~020
OTOW 1202/12/01 059718
PETYBTAL LATILTALL NI9AEd 6€°88- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6€°88- aas ISMEL ASYAT YIOXOL 069T800-£0~020
OTOW 1202/12/0T 225818
860 ¥ SHEHAUZLALS £0P LAY S8 €11~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 G8 ETT~ aas ISNYL FSYAT YIOROL 2261800-£0~020
: 1202/12/0T 89718
20238 LZMIPATIIIELE PUHSYE G669~ 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 6669~ ags ISMIL ASYAT YIOXOL 89%T1800-£0-020
OTOKW 1202/12/01 g9s¥y18
TS ZZOLMP CATIIHELL WIZH08 67°88~ 000 0" 0 00°0 00°0 67°88- ads LSMYL ESY3T YIOACL 8671800-£0-020
1202/%1/01 vEPEL
L68GEDIDESARARAAT 69v828Y oL 9= 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0L 9- ais O RIYA ¥Qvds PEV6L00~£0-020
T20zZ/%1/0T 68C8L
SPEZTINGLOTZT ¥Is L6°85- 00°0 00°0 60°0 00°0 L6°8G~ ags D NHOL HAYADVES 6828L00-£0-020
1z02/%1/01 LOELL
TZSEGTOTOYANZHTLZ Actet: £2) 6T°GT~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6T°ST~ ags NHOL OSsnd LOELLOO-£0-020
1202/%1/0T S0€LL
L0690TNIPHATIETLIY ANESE8T 629~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 62 %— ads NHOL Ossnd 90ELLO0O-E0-020
1202/%1/01 S€80L
E€YECEPILEHAALNTDE TL690AY T6°99~ 00°0 00°0 000 000 T6°99- ags W NOSIAYW OQJIYTIIN G£80L00-E0-020
1202/12/01T 88L0L
£ZTOEANLGED6NDWET FET6TTO 60°€9- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 60°€9- ads QLT IEdEETY BAIN 88L0L00-£0~020
TZ0Z/L0/0T 81889
TEGZOVIAPIITXALAT ¥ZLBETD L2t~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L CT~ ads M AIAL ONYNOYW 8188900-€£0-020
1202/L0/01 LT889
£PTEOENGTSPTINALAT 2658900 98°6- 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 98°6- ads M JJTL ONUYNOWW LT88900-£0-020
1202/L2/01 57599
0ZT00VYN9XBLLAYSHS AQN92Z9 L6 2~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L6 2~ ais g NOYWVYHS IMSHTVYMOX §759900~£0-020
1202/L0/0T G9199
0692LTOPCAZEIETIZ Z2v000sY 0081~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0081~ ads W ENILSI¥HD ONIX G919900-£0~-020
1202/12/01 §TvGo
Q0TLSGTNMPSWZZYTING  9BGEVMY 16°GT~ 000 00°0 00°0 000 T6°S1- aas d NIATEX SENOC §T¥5900-€£0-020
1202/%1/01 11269
SEPTTOEMLAIIETALL 6TE96NY 68°1¢- 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 69 12~ ags ¥ AE¥ENY NOSNHOL T125900-E0~020
1202/L0/0T £07%9
67 LO0TFOXNSSIAYOT 0¥ pLBLY 8L TI- 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 8L TT- aas d WYITIIM INNH £07¥800-£0-020
1202/%1/01 L9BEY
GZLO0EDD6DTAZNIOE LLEZOTD 00°€- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'€- ass e £ IYAE0Y HIYWEIIOH L98E900-€0-020
1202/L0/0T STLES
9T809ZYHOISATUOIHT ZTOZSAY 1¢°2L- 00°0 000 00°0 000 TZ-zL- as HYLITE TIIH STLESO0~-E€0-020
1202/L0/0T 22109
62ZZTOXHBTASANILE LIADES 00°€2- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°€2- aas ¥ TIONV ZIANYNIEL Z2ZT0900~£0-020
120Z2/L0/0T 9£86S
9P8TLEHZPLOZSTDHE  6LT904Y LT E- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LT €~ ads dITIHd IDWId 9£86500-€0-020
1202/12/01 ' 96768
9G¥ L60IDIBAVICSHNG 862E65Y 6T vE- 000 00 00°0 60°0 6T ¥E- ags LSOUL Wi ISTHaIIINT 96¥6500-£0-020
1202/%1/01 16268
90p P POABSTHIATAHT 08Z¥eEB 98°01- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9801~ ads I TIYANYAE ADIF 1626500-€0-020
1202/%1/01 2188
TS8Z0SDOLOMBONYING anzozs 00°6- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°6- W NYHLUNOL JIHYIAEA Z2EL8500-£0-020
Ad 8led 3887
aToTyap/ "o0T doid Yued pPIed 101 pted Julg pTeq eed pPTed USTI pTRd UL PTBd XBL sweN (-§ ¥ TITT
TIY :4 TeutwIel TTY J9d/Xel ON 3I0TI}STA Aq deoay oN : yued Aq deoay asuadsng oN : dsng epnToul Iaqumy TTTd A4 I9pI0 OL 3ISTA 020¢ OL S00Z IB8X : SUOT}TIPUC

¢ :2bed 1202/6Z/01 :@3eQ

ads : adAL ysed

1202/62/01 ©32Q 30 SY LOTMLISIQ IdId HLINOS

jTodey punys



Page 10 of 61

£V ¥6€’ G- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €% v6E’ G- 9L 1S390Y FO # TELOL AN

Ad 93eQ 8L
ototysp/ 00T doId jueg pIed 301 preq jutd pTead @9 pred usTT  PTBJ JUI pTRd Xeg suey {-§ $ TTT
ITY :4 TRUTWISL TTY Jod/Xel ON I0TIISTA Aq deosy ON : yued Aq deosy ssuadsng oN : dsng spnToul JodunN TTTE Ag T9pI0 OL 3ISTA 0Z0Z ©IL §DOZ Ieaf : SUOT3ITPUO

v :ebed Tz0g/62/0T :@3Bq ads : @dAL yses T202/6C/0T @38A FO SY IOI™WISIA TAIJ HINOS 3z0d9y punzay



Page 11 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT
COLLECTIONS SEPTEMBER 2021
REAL ESTATE 3 22,222.50
MOTOR VEHICLE $ 11,278.87
PERSONAL PROPERTY 3 4,937.30
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ -
BACK TAXES 3 7,061.92
CURRENT INTEREST $ 2,036.66
BACK INTEREST $ 2,5612.03
FEE'S PAID $ 1,111.34
LIENS RELEASED 3 240.00
COLLECTIONS 2021/2022 3 51,400.62
JULY $ 4,569,783.26
AUGUST $ 1,155412.50
SEPTEMBER $ 51,400.62
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER
JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE $ 5,776,596.38
GRANTS RECEIVED
PRIVATE COLLEGES AND HOSPITALS GRANT $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS-IN-AID $ -
MUNICIPAL REVENUE SHARING ACCOUNT $ -
NRG $ -
MUNICIPAL REVENUE SHARING GRANT $ -
TOTAL GRANTS 3 -
TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE $ 5,776,596.38
Respectfully submitted by:
Kathleen M. Kiley
South Fire District




Page 12 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

COLLECTIONS OCTOBER 2021

REAL ESTATE $ 79,012.27

MOTOR VEHICLE $ 8,939.87

PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 213.68

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ -

BACK TAXES $ 7,677.65

CURRENT INTEREST $ 5,590.90

BACK INTEREST $ 1,851.91

FEE'S PAID $ 955.44

LIENS RELEASED $ 216.00
COLLECTIONS 2021/2022 $ 104457.72

JULY $ 4,569,783.26

AUGUST $ 1,155,412.50

SEPTEMBER $  51,400.62

OCTOBER $ 104,457.72

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE

$ 5,881,054.10

GRANTS RECEIVED

PRIVATE COLLEGES AND HOSPITALS GRANT

MUNICIPAL GRANTS-IN-AID

MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING

NRG

TOTAL GRANTS

& AP
1

TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE

$ 5,881,054.10

Respectfully submitted by:

Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District




South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 13 of 61
August and September 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7201 - Electricity

08/15/2021 KS Statebank 402.82 402.82

08/27/2021 Eversource 1,390.43 1,793.25

09/15/2021 KS Statebank 402.82 2,196.07
Total 7201 - Electricity 2,196.07 0.00 2,196.07
7202 - Water and Sewer

08/01/2021 Middietown Water & Sewer Dept 218.18 218.18

09/01/2021 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 218.18 436.36
Total 7202 - Water and Sewer 436.36 0.00 436.36
7203 - Heating

08/03/2021 Eversource 482,12 492.12

09/02/2021 Eversource 473.70 965.82
Total 7203 - Heating 965.82 0.00 965.82
7204 - Telephone

08/15/2021 Frontier Communications 221.30 221.30

09/15/2021 Frontier Communications 220.34 441.64
Total 7204 - Telephone 441.64 0.00 441.64
7401 - Fuel

08/23/2021 WEX Bank 954.33 954.33

08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 47.63 4,001.96

08/31/2021 Bank of America 17.21 1,019.17

09/07/2021 Yankee Boat Yard and Marina 104.10 1,123.27

09/23/2021 WEX Bank 908.17 2,031.44
Total 7401 - Fuel 2,031.44 0.00 2,031.44
7403 - Vehicle Repairs

09/04/2021 Key Chevrolet 261.27 261.27

'09/07/2021 First Line Emergency 362.00 623.27

09/08/2021 Firematic Supply Co. Inc. 1,918.57 2,542.84

09/08/2021 Key Chevrolet 70.22 2,613.06

09/20/2021 First Line Emergency 794.00 3,407.06

09/23/2021 Barnwell of CT/Toce Brothers Inc 993.00 4,400.06
Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs 4,400.06 0.00 4,400.06
7406 - Vehicle Supplies

08/01/2021 National Products, LLC. 143.00 143.00

08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 28.44 171.44
Total 7406 - Vehicle Supplies 171.44 0.00 171.44
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

08/01/2021 Benchmark Insurance Company 14,915.00 14,915.00

09/01/2021 Benchmark Insurance Company 14,915.00 29,830.00
Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation 29,830.00 0.00 29,830.00

Prepared by: Kathieen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 of 7




7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package

South Fire District

Total 7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package

7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

7703 - Office Expenses

Total 7703 - Office Expenses

7706 - Postage

Total 7706 - Postage

7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

7709 - Activity Expense

Total 7709 - Activity Expense

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Monthly Expense Detail Page 14 of 61
August and September 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
08/31/2021 HD Segur Insurance 10,553.00 10,553.60
10,553.00 0.00 10,553.00
08/09/2021 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 28,709.94 28,709.94
09/08/2021 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 28,833.73 57,543.67
57,543.67 0.00 57,543.67
08/31/2021 Bank of America 356.78 356.78
08/31/2021 Bank of America 30.25 387.03
09/30/2021 Bank of America 30.25 417.28
09/30/2021 Bank of America 229.78 647.06
647.06 0.00 647.06
08/06/2021 Minuteman Press 36.64 36.64
08/13/2021 Minuteman Press 26.30 62.94
08/31/2021 Bank of America 206.05 268.99
08/31/2021 Bank of America 31.59 300.58
09/08/2021 Pitney Bowes - Supplies 45.55 346.13
09/30/2021 Bank of America 22278 568.91
09/30/2021 Bank of America 79.96 648.87
09/30/2021 Bank of America 12.99 661.86
661.86 0.00 661.86
09/30/2021 Bank of America 32.42 32.42
3242 0.00 32.42
08/04/2021 Paychex 750.00 750.00
09/01/2021 Paychex 750.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
08/31/2021 Bank of America 92.83 92.83
08/31/2021 Bank of America 100.00 192.83
08/31/2021 Bank of America 149.88 342.71
08/31/2021 Bank of America 242.04 584.75
09/09/2021 SignMart 112.00 696.75
09/30/2021 Bank of America 24.69 721.44
721.44 0.00 721.44

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 15 of 61
August and September 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7710 - Professional Services
7711 - Legal Expense
7711A - Legal Expense - General/lLabor
08/12/2021 Summa & Ryan, PC 780.00 780.00
09/12/2021 Summa & Ryan, PC 146.25 926.25
Total 7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor 926.25 0.00 926.25
7711B - Legal Expense - H & H
08/03/2021 Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 60.00 60.00
Total 7711B - Legal Expense - H & H 60.00 0.00 60.00
Total 7711 + Legal Expense 986.25 0.00 986.25
7710 - Professional Services - Other
08/01/2021 OAK Solutions, LLC. 396.00 396.00
08/05/2021 Paychex 120.32 516.32
08/05/2021 Paychex 51.90 568.22
08/05/2021 Paychex 68.00 636.22
08/12/2021 Paychex 118.30 754.52
08/12/2021 Paychex 49.88 804.40
08/19/2021 Paychex 118.30 922.70
08/19/2021 Paychex 49.88 972.58
08/26/2021 Paychex 118.30 1,080.88
08/26/2021 Paychex 49.88 1,140.76
08/31/2021 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 140.00 1,280.76
08/31/2021 Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 1,680.76
09/02/2021 Paychex 118.30 1,799.06
09/02/2021 Paychex 49.88 1,848.94
08/02/2021 Paychex 68.00 1,916.94
09/08/2021 Paychex 118.30 2,035.24
09/09/2021 Paychex 49.88 2,085.12
09/16/2021 Paychex 118.30 2,203.42
09/16/2021 Paychex 49.88 2,253.30
09/23/2021 Paychex 118.30 2,371.60
09/23/2021 Paychex 49.88 2,421.48
09/30/2021 Paychex 118.30 2,539.78
09/30/2021 Paychex 49.88 2,589.66
09/30/2021 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 315.00 2,904.66
Total 7710 - Professional Services - Other 2,904.66 0.00 2,904.66
Total 7710 - Professional Services 3,890.91 0.00 3,890.91
7716 - Archive Services
09/30/2021 Hartford Despatch & Storage 195.00 195.00
Total 7716 - Archive Services 195.00 0.00 195.00

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 3 of 7




7717 - Software Support

Total 7717 - Software Support

7801 - Repairs Building
7801C - COVID-19

Total 7801C - COVID-19

7801 + Repairs Building - Other

Total 7801 - Repairs Building - Other
Total 7801 - Repairs Building

7802 - Supplies Maintenance
7802C - COVID-19

Total 7802C - COVID-19

7802 + Supplies Maintenance - Other

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 16 of 61
August and September 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
08/22/2021 Founders Technology Group, LLC 395.27 395.27
08/31/2021 Bank of America 356.00 751.27
09/30/2021 Bank of America 352.00 1,103.27
1,103.27 0.00 1,103.27
09/30/2021 Bank of America 63.29 63.29
63.29 0.00 63.29
08/04/2021 Monitor Controls, Inc. 112.50 112.50
08/16/2021 Handiey, Jonathan. 146.73 259.23
08/19/2021 Czaja Brothers, Inc. 150.00 409.23
08/30/2021 Russo, Philip.. 39.52 448.75
08/31/2021 Bank of America 135.06 583.81
08/31/2021 Bank of America 70.86 654.77
08/31/2021 Bank of America 37.19 691.96
08/31/2021 Bank of America 135.06 827.02
09/06/2021 Gene's TV & Appliance, Inc. 584.93 1,411.95
09/28/2021 Ace Home Center 47.84 1,459.79
09/28/2021 Ace Home Center 2.88 1,462.77
09/28/2021 Ace Home Center 512 1,467.89
09/30/2021  Bank of America 135.06 1,602.95
09/30/2021 Bank of America 409.35 2,012.30
09/30/2021 Bank of America 37.92 2,050.22
2,050.22 0.00 2,050.22
2,113.51 0.00 2,113.51
08/05/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 160.00 160.00
08/05/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 85.50 245,50
08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 44.97 290.47
09/13/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 60.12 350.59
09/13/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 28.50 379.09
379.09 0.00 379.09
08/05/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 379.92 379.92
08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 5.63 385.55
08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 34.06 419.61
08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 16.84 436.45
08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 5.03 431.42
08/28/2021 Ace Home Center 60.96 492.38

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 4 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
August and September 2021

Page 17 of 61

7802 - Supplies Maintenance, continued

7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other, continued

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other
Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance

7803 - Services

Total 7803 - Services

7805 - Equipment

Total 7805 - Equipment

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
08/31/2021 Bank of America 68.34 560.72
08/31/2021 Bank of America 207.01 767.73
08/31/2021 Bank of America 42.25 809.98
08/31/2021 Bank of America 29.92 839.90
09/13/2021 New England Maintenance Depot 167.13 1,007.03
09/28/2021 Ace Home Center 8.90 1,015.93
09/28/2021 Ace Home Center 8.90 1,007.03
09/30/2021 Bank of America 13.28 1,020.31

1,034.24 13.93 1,020.31

1,413.33 13.93 1,399.40

08/06/2021 Comcast 171.45 171.45
08/07/2021 Comcast 16.84 - 188.29
08/07/2021 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 121.00 309.29
08/10/2021 JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 45.00 354.29
08/13/2021 Central Systems, Inc. 315.00 669.29
08/25/2021 All Waste 232.00 901.29
09/01/2021 A & A Office Systems, Inc. - Usage 29.70 930.99
09/06/2021 Comcast 100.80 1,031.79
09/07/2021 Comcast 16.84 1,048.63
09/08/2021 JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 45.00 1,093.63
09/11/2021 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 248.05 1,341.68
09/24/2021 All Waste 152.00 1,493.68
09/25/2021 Pitney Bowes Inc. - Quarterly 147.00 1,640.68
1,640.68 0.00 1,640.68

08/31/2021 Bank of America 349.89 -349.89
08/31/2021 Bank of America 230.00 -119.89
08/31/2021 Bank of America 234.42 114.53
464.42 349.88 114.53

08/04/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 711.00 714.00
08/06/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LL.C. 1.76 712.76
08/12/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LL.C. 346.50 1,059.26
09/03/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 505.01 1,564.27
09/15/2021 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 125.63 1,689.90
1,689.90 0.00 1,689.90

Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 5 of 7




7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies

Total 7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies

7903 - Training

Total 7903 - Training

7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

7906 - Special Service Units

Total 7906 - Special Service Units

7907 - Fire Marshal's Office

Total 7807 : Fire Marshal's Office

7909 - Uniforms

Total 7909 : Uniforms

7910 - Protective Clothing

Total 7910 - Protective Clothing

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 18 of 61
August and September 2021
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
08/31/2021 Bank of America 112.73 112.73
08/31/2021 Bank of America 40.40 153.13
153.13 0.00 163.13
08/17/2021 Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 20.00 20.00
08/18/2021 CT Fire Academy Bookstore 624.84 644.84
08/31/2021 Bank of America 75.87 720.71
08/31/2021 Bank of America 117.00 837.71
09/21/2021 NorthEast Squad Concepts, LLC. 2,800.00 3,637.71
09/23/2021 Branford Fire Department 1,400.00 5,037.71
09/24/2021 CT Fire Academy Bookstore 1,333.08 6,370.79
09/24/2021 CT Fire Academy Bookstore 1.80 6,372.59
09/30/2021 Bank of America 250.00 6,622.59
09/30/2021 Bank of America 500.00 7,122.59
7,122.59 0.00 7,122.59
08/26/2021 Fire Equipment Headquarters 12.00 12.00
08/28/2021 Fire Equipment Headquarters 312.00 324.00
09/28/2021 Ace Home Center 7.89 331.89
331.89 0.00 331.89
09/21/2021 New England Dive, Inc. of CT 26.73 26.73
26.73 0.00 26.73
08/31/2021 Bank of America 1,345.50 1,345.50
08/31/2021 Bank of America 175.00 1,520.50
1,5620.50 0.00 1,520.50
08/19/2021 Security Uniforms, Inc, 134.00 134.00
08/27/2021 Turenne, Andrew 22.00 112.00
08/31/2021 Bank of America 241.80 353.80
09/02/2021 Security Uniforms, Inc. 24.00 377.80
399.80 22.00 377.80
08/03/2021 Firematic Supply Co. Inc. 399.00 398.00
08/09/2021 Utility Communications, Inc. 21.00 420.00
08/20/2021 Firematic Supply Co. Inc. 3989.00 819.00
09/06/2021 Firematic Supply Co. Inc. 17,725.20 18,544.20
18,544.20 0.00 18,544.20

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 6 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
August and September 2021

Page 19 of 61

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7911 - Communications
08/12/2021 Connecticut Communications-DBA NE Comm. 175.00 175.00
Total 7911 - Communications 175.00 0.00 175.00
7812 - Cellular Phones
08/11/2021 AT&T Mobility 325.06 325.06
09/11/2021 AT&T Mobility 428.05 753.11
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones 753.11 0.00 753.11
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
08/02/2021 Shipman's Fire Equipment Cao.,, Inc. 136.66 136.66
Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 136.66 '0.00 136.66
7919 - FEMA Grant Purchases
7919C + Grant # EMW-2019-FG-03456
08/31/2021 Bank of America 300.00 -300.00
Total 7919C - Grant # EMW-2018-FG-03456 0.00 300.00 -300.00
Total 7919  FEMA Grant Purchases 0.00 300.00 -300.00
8999 - CNR Current Year
08/05/2021 Utility Communications, Inc. 775.00 775.00
08/06/2021 Salafia Electric, LLC. 800.00 1,575.00
08/06/2021 Salafia Electric, LLC. 1,660.00 3,235.00
08/06/2021 Salafia Electric, LLC. 5,835.00 9,070.00
08/12/2021 Mystic Air Quality Consuitants, Inc. 835.00 9,905.00
08/31/2021 Founders Technology Group, LLC 150.00 10,055.00
08/31/2021 Bank of America 318.85 10,373.85
08/31/2021 Bank of America 40.68 10,414.53
08/31/2021 Bank of America 152.86 10,567.39
08/31/2021 Bank of America 57.85 10,625.24
09/01/2021 Daniels Equipment Company, Inc. 18,000.00 28,625.24
09/01/2021 Daniels Equipment Company, inc. 2,255.31 30,880.55
09/01/2021 Salafia Electric, LLC. 3,400.00 34,280.55
09/14/2021 John DeMelis General Contracting, LLC 4,900.00 39,180.55
09/17/2021 Conrnecticut Communications-DBA NE Comm. 1,218.00 40,399.55
09/30/2021 Bank of America 34.95 40,434.50
09/30/2021 Bank of America 40.98 40,475.48
Total 8999 - CNR Current Year 40,475.48 0.00 40,475.48
TOTAL 194,282.39 685.82 193,596.57

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 7 of 7




South Fire District

Bank of America Purchase Details

Billing Time Period: 9/01/2021 - 9/30/2021

Page 20 of 61

Purchase

Date Vendor Description of Purchase Line ltem P.O. # Amount
8/31/21 Staples Ink for printer {Tax Office) 7701 21-002 229.78
Ink for printer (Exec. Asst.) 7703 21-004 222.78
9/1/21 Eagle Leasing Co. Container rental — 8/16/21-9/12/21 7801 21-010 135.06
9/6/21 Amazon Easel stands (4) 7703 21-004 79.96
9/9/21 US Postal Service First class and certified mail 7706 32.42
postage
9/14/21 Amazon Vacuum bags 7802 21-011 13.28
9/16/21 Founders Monthly billing services for 7717 21-009 352.00
Technology October 2021
9/21/21 Amazon Replacement filter for air purifier 7801 21-010 63.29
9/21/21 Agway Lawn maintenance supplies 7801 21-010 409.35
9/22/21 Sq. Hts. Holdings Plaque for FF Russo CNR-SFD 20-065 34.95
Bldg. Proj.
9/23/21 EMS Pro EMS Pro Expo (1 attendee) 7903 21-015 250.00
9/24/21 EMS Pro EMS Pro Expo (2 attendees) 7903 21-015 500.00
9/24/21 Whitepages.com Address subscription service 7701 21-002 30.25
9/23/21 Home Depot Downspout for gutter 7801 21-010 37.92
Wall hanging frame, curtain rod CNR-SFD 20-065 40.98
Bldg. Proj.
o/27/21 Amazon Envelopes for ribbon cutting
invitations 7703 21-004 12.99
9/30/21 Price Chopper Coffee, etc. for ribbon cutting 7709 21-007 24.69
ceremony (missing receipt)
TOTAL $2469.70




Date
——
7201 - Electricity
09/15/2021
09/28/2021
10/15/2021
Total 7201 - Electricity
7202 - Water and Sewer
09/01/2021
10/01/2021
Total 7202 - Water and Sewer
7203 - Heating
09/02/2021
10/04/2021
Total 7203 - Heating
7204 - Telephone
09/15/2021
10/15/2021
Total 7204 - Telephone
7401 - Fuel
09/07/2021
09/23/2021
10/23/2021
Total 7401 - Fuel
7403 - Vehicle Repairs
09/04/2021
09/07/2021
09/08/2021
09/08/2021
09/20/2021
09/23/2021
10/14/2021
10/18/2021
10/18/2021
10/18/2021
Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs
7404 - Annual OSHA Inpection
10/11/2021

Total 7404 - Annual OSHA Inpection

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
September and October 2021

Name

KS Statebank
Eversource
KS Statebank

Middletown Water & Sewer Dept
Middletown Water & Sewer Dept

Eversource

Eversource

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Yankee Boat Yard and Marina
WEX Bank
WEX Bank

Key Chevrolet

First Line Emergency

Firematic Supply Co. Inc.

Key Chevrolet

First Line Emergency

Barnwell of CT/Toce Brothers Inc
First Line Emergency

Petzold's Marine Center
Petzold's Marine Center
Petzold's Marine Center

National Engineering & Testing Services

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 21 of 61
Debit Credit Balance

— A

402.82 402.82
1,321.80 1,724.62
402.82 2,127.44
2,127.44 0.00 2,127.44
218.18 218.18
218.18 436.36
436.36 0.00 436.36
473.70 473.70
561.92 1,035.62
1,035.62 0.00 1,035.62
220.34 220.34
218.23 438.57
438.57 0.00 438.57
104.10 104.10
908.17 1,012.27
926.58 1,938.85
1,938.85 0.00 1,938.85
261.27 261.27
362.00 623.27
1,919.57 2,542.84
70.22 2,613.06
794.00 3,407.06
993.00 4,400.06
6,186.07 10,586.13
214.98 10,801.11
51.49 10,749.62

144.61 10,894.23
10,945.72 51.49 10,894.23
1,195.00 1,195.00
1,195.00 0.00 1,195.00

Page10of7




Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date
L]
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation
09/01/2021
10/01/2021

Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution
09/08/2021
10/07/2021

Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution
7606 - PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp
09/15/2021

Total 7606 - PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp

7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

09/30/2021
09/30/2021
Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals
09/24/2021
09/24/2021

Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

7703 - Office Expenses
09/08/2021
09/30/2021
09/30/2021
09/30/2021
10/04/2021
10/22/2021

Total 7703 - Office Expenses

7706 - Postage
09/30/2021
Total 7706 - Postage

7708 - Commissioner's Compensation
09/01/2021
10/06/2021

Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
September and October 2021

Name

Benchmark Insurance Company

Benchmark Insurance Company

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401
Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

Paychex

Bank of America

Bank of America

CT Fire Dept. Instructors Assoc., Inc.
CT Fire Dept. Instructors Assoc., Inc.

Pitney Bowes - Supplies
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
McEwen, Alyse.

Minuteman Press

Bank of America

Paychex
Paychex

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 22 of 61

Debit Credit Balance
] N N ——
14,915.00 14,915.00
14,915.00 29,830.00
29,830.00 0.00 29,830.00
28,833.73 28,833.73
28,418.55 57,252.28
57,252.28 0.00 57,252.28
11,259.74 11,259.74
11,259.74 0.00 11,259.74
30.25 30.25
229.78 260.03
260.03 0.00 260.03
30.00 30.00
30.00 60.00
60.00 0.00 60.00
4555 4555
22278 268.33
79.96 348.29
12.99 361.28
38.04 399.32
112.46 511.78
511.78 0.00 511.78
3242 32.42
32.42 0.00 3242
750.00 750.00
750.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

Page 2 of 7



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail Page 23 of 61
September and October 2021

Date Name Debit Credit Bvalance
TR T S A
7709 - Activity Expense
09/09/2021 SignMart 112.00 112.00
09/30/2021 Bank of America 24.69 136.69
10/04/2021 Trzaski, James 45.99 182.68
Total 7708 - Activity Expense 182.68 0.00 182.68

7710 - Professional Services

7711 - Legal Expense
7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor

09/12/2021 Summa & Ryan, PC 146.25 146.25
Total 7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor 146.25 0.00 146.25
Total 7711 - Legal Expense 146.25 0.00 146.25

7710 - Professional Services - Other

09/01/2021 OAK Solutions, LLC. 396.00 396.00
09/02/2021 Paychex 118.30 514.30
09/02/2021 Paychex 49.88 564.18
09/02/2021 Paychex 68.00 632.18
09/09/2021 Paychex 118.30 750.48
09/09/2021 Paychex 49.88 800.36
09/16/2021 Paychex 118.30 918.66
09/16/2021 Paychex 49.88 968.54
09/23/2021 Paychex 118.30 1,086.84
09/23/2021 Paychex 49.88 1,136.72
09/30/2021 Paychex 118.30 . 1,255.02
09/30/2021 Paychex 49.88 1,304.90
09/30/2021 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 315.00 1,619.90
09/30/2021 Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 2,019.90
10/01/2021 OAK Solutions, LLC. 396.00 2,415.90
10/07/2021 Paychex 132.31 2,548.21
10/07/2021 Paychex 49.89 2,598.10
10/07/2021 Paychex 68.00 2,666.10
10/14/2021 Paychex 118.31 2,784.41
10/14/2021 Paychex 49.89 2,834.30
10/21/2021 Paychex 118.31 2,952.61
10/21/2021 Paychex 49.89 3,002.50
10/28/2021 Paychex 118.31 3,120.81
10/28/2021 Paychex 49.89 3,170.70
10/30/2021 Matterazzo, Lee Renee 323.75 3,494.45

Total 7710 - Professional Services 3,494.45 0.00 3,494.45

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 3 of 7




7716 - Archive Services

Total 7716 - Archive Services

7717 - Software Support

Total 7717 - Software Support

7801 - Repairs Building
7801C - COVID-19

Total 7801C - COVID-19

7801 - Repairs Building - Other

Date

09/30/2021

09/30/2021
10/06/2021

09/30/2021

09/06/2021
09/24/2021
09/28/2021
09/28/2021
09/28/2021
09/30/2021
09/30/2021
09/30/2021
10/04/2021
10/15/2021

Total 7801 - Repairs Building - Other

Total 7801 - Repairs Building

7802 - Supplies Maintenance
7802C - COVID-19

Total 7802C - COVID-19

09/13/2021
09/13/2021

7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other

09/13/2021
09/28/2021
09/28/2021
09/28/2021
09/30/2021
10/28/2021

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance - Other

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
September and October 2021

Name

Hartford Despatch & Storage

Bank of America

websolutions

Bank of America

Gene's TV & Appliance, Inc.

CT Dept of Administrative Services OSBI
Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

Overhead Door Company of Hartford, inc.
Air Cleaning Specialists of New England

New England Maintenance Depot
New England Maintenance Depot

New England Maintenance Depot
Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

Interstate All Battery Center
Bank of America

Ace Home Center

Page 24 of 61
Debit Credit Balance
—

185.00 195.00
195.00 0.00 195.00
352.00 352.00
105.00 457,00
457.00 0.00 457.00
63.29 63.29
63.29 0.00 63.29
584.93 584.93
80.00 664.93
47.84 7277
298 715.75
512 720.87
135.06 855.93
409.35 1,265.28
37.92 1,303.20
467.76 1,770.96
234.48 2,005.44
2,005.44 0.00 2,005.44
2,068.73 0.00 2,088.73
60.12 60.12
28.50 88.62
88.62 0.00 88.62
167.13 167.13
8.90 176.03
8.90 167.13
135.60 302.73
13.28 316.01
7.99 324.00
332.80 8.90 324.00
421.52 8.90 412.62

Page 4 of 7



Date

7803 - Services
09/01/2021
09/06/2021
09/07/2021
09/08/2021
09/11/2021
09/24/2021
09/25/2021
10/06/2021
. 10/07/2021
10/13/2021
10/25/2021
10/29/2021
Total 7803 - Services

7805 - Equipment
10/12/2021
Total 7805 - Equipment

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment
09/03/2021
09/15/2021
09/22/2021
09/22/2021
09/30/2021
10/12/2021

Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

7903 - Training
09/21/2021
09/23/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/30/2021
09/30/2021
10/15/2021
10/20/2021
10/20/2021

Total 7903 - Training

7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment
09/28/2021
10/22/2021
10/28/2021
Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
September and October 2021

Name

A & A Office Systems, Inc. - Usage
Comcast

Comcast

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
All Waste

Pitney Bowes Inc. - Quarterly
Comcast

Comcast

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

All Waste

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's

Gene's TV & Appliance, Inc.

Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC.

NorthEast Squad Concepts, LLC.
Branford Fire Department

CT Fire Academy Bookstore

CT Fire Academy Bookstore

Bank of America

Bank of America

First Choice Safety Solutions, LLC.
CT Chapter IAAl# 49

CT Chapter IAAI# 49

Ace Home Center
Fire Equipment Headquarters
Ace Home Center

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 25 of 61

Debit Credit Balance
SR S W—
29.70 29.70
100.80 130.50
16.84 147.34
45.00 192.34
248.05 440.39
152.00 592.39
147.00 739.39
100.80 840.19
16.84 857.03
45.00 902.03
152.00 1,054.03
283.25 1,337.28
1,337.28 0.00 1,337.28
2,219.98 2,219.98
2,219.98 0.00 2,219.98
505.01 505.01
125.63 630.64
529.20 1,159.84
34.65 1,194.49
20.99 1,215.48
234 1,217.82
1,217.82 0.00 1,217.82
2,800.00 2,800.00
1,400.00 4,200.00
1,333.08 5,533.08
1.80 5,534.88
250.00 5,784.88
500.00 6,284.88
13,715.00 19,999.88
300.00 20,299.88
300.00 20,599.88
20,599.88 0.00 20,599.88
7.89 7.89
312.84 320.73
279 32352
323.52 0.00 323.52

Page 5 of 7




7906 - Special Service Units

Total 7906 - Special Service Units

7909 - Uniforms

Total 7909 - Uniforms

7910 - Protective Clothing

Total 7910 - Protective Clothing

7911 - Communications

Total 7911 + Communications

7912 - Cellular Phones

Total 7912 - Cellular Phones

7915 - Medical Testing

Total 7915 - Medical Testing

Date

09/21/2021

09/02/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021

09/06/2021
10/27/2021

10/18/2021

09/11/2021
10M11/2021

10/18/2021
10/18/2021
10/18/2021

7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

10/26/2021

Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair

8999 - CNR Current Year

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

09/01/2021
09/22/2021
09/14/2021
09/28/2021
09/29/2021
09/01/2021
09/01/2021
09/17/2021

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
September and October 2021

Name

New England Dive, Inc. of CT

Security Uniforms, Inc.
DeFrancesco, Geoffrey
Seifert, Clifton E
Tyrseck, Stephen

Firematic Supply Co. Inc.
Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's

Utility Communications, Inc.

AT&T Mobility
AT&T Mobility

Atwell, Jesse
Hurlbut, Jason
Seifert, Clifton E.

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's

Daniels Equipment Company, Inc.
Salafia Electric, LLC.

John DeMelis General Contracting, LLC
Arrigoni Plumbing, LLC.

Arrigoni Plumbing, LLC.

Daniels Equipment Company, Inc.
Salafia Electric, LLC.

Connecticut Communications-DBA NE Comm.

Page 26 of 61

Debit Credit Balance
T T ———
26.73 26.73
26.73 0.00 26.73
24.00 24.00
6.00 18.00
3.00 15.00
24.00 -9.00
24.00 33.00 -9.00
17,725.20 17,725.20
119.00 17,844.20
17,844.20 0.00 17,844.20
127.40 127.40
127.40 0.00 127.40
428.05 428.05
427.57 855.62
855.62 0.00 855.62
83.00 83.00
83.00 166.00
95.00 261.00
261.00 0.00 261.00
100.25 100.25
100.25 0.00 100.25
18,000.00 18,000.00
11,850.00 29,850.00
4,900.00 34,750.00
199.00 34,949.00
5,000.00 39,949.00
2,255.31 42,204.31
3,400.00 45,604.31
1,219.00 46,823.31

Page 6 of 7



8999 - CNR Current Year, continued

Total 8999 - CNR Current Year

TOTAL

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date

09/30/2021
09/30/2021
09/30/2021
10/12/2021
10/15/2021
107182021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021
10/30/2021

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
September and October 2021

Name

Bank of America
Bank of America

US Insulation, Corp.

Connecticut Communications-DBA NE Comm.

Chem Scope, Inc.

New England Yankee Construction, LLC.
Russo, Philip..

Russo, Philip..

Russo, Philip..

Russo, Philip..

Russo, Philip..

Smith & Bishel Company

Page 27 of 61

Debit Credit Balance
T SRS E———
34.95 46,858.26
40.98 46,899.24
475.00 47,374.24
1,100.00 48,474.24
550.00 49,024.24
15,312.96 64,337.20
77.89 64,415.09
356.21 64,771.30
20.86 64,750.44
31.20 64,781.64
47.50 64,829.14
336.00 65,165.14
65,186.00 20.86 65,165.14
235,766.87 114.25 235,652.62

Page 7 of 7




Income

4101 -
4102 -
4103 -
4104 -
4105 -
4107 -
4210 -

4301

4901 -

Total Income

Expense
7201

7202 -
7203 -
7204 -

7401

7403 -
7404 -
7406 -

7501

7502
7503 -
7504 -

7509

7512 -

7513
7601

7602 -

7603

7604 -
7606 -
7607 -
7609 -
7610 -

7701

7702

7703

7704 -
7705 -
7706 -

7707

7708 -
7709 -

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Page 28 of 61
July through September 2021
Jul - Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Property Tax Revenue 5,735,889.58 6,005,012.00 -269,122.42 95.52%
Interest and Liens 13,314.68 28,000.00 -14,685.32 47.55%
Tax Refunds -7,397.97 0.00 -7,397.97 100.00%
Fees 2,331.76 0.00 2,331.76 100.00%
Prior Year Tax Collections 24,626.01 0.00 24,626.01 100.00%
Tax Supplemental MV 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.00%
NRG Tax Revenue 0.00 201,650.00 -201,650.00 0.00%

- Investment Income 169.55 5,000.00 -4,830.45 3.39%
Miscellaneous Income 149.49 0.00 149.49 100.00%
5,769,083.10 6,264,662.00 -495,578.90 92.09%

- Electricity 4,169.86 22,787.00 -18,617.14 18.30%
Water and Sewer 556.83 2,470.00 -1,913.17 22.54%
Heating 1,510.55 12,000.00 -10,489.45 12.59%
Telephone 662.79 3,000.00 -2,337.21 22.09%
- Fuel 6,328.48 20,000.00 -13,671.52 31.64%
Vehicle Repairs 9,507.49 60,000.00 -50,492.51 15.85%
Annual OSHA Inpection 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
Vehicle Supplies 171.44 2,000.00 -1,828.56 8.57%

- Insurance-Workers Compensation 63,152.00 167,746.00 -104,594.00 37.65%
Insurance - Commercial Package 21,208.00 51,000.00 -29,792.00 41.58%
Insurance - Medical 1'79,946‘63 930,826.00 -750,879.37 19.33%
Insurance - Cyber 4,018.00 5,105.00 -1,087.00 78.71%

+ Insurance - Life and Disability 11,909.62 52,716.00 -40,806.38 22.5%%
Pension - Defined Contribution 84,111.59 350,021.00 -265,909.41 24.03%

- Unused Sick Time 0.00 24,786.00 -24,786.00 0.00%
- Salaries - Fire Department 701,874.29 2,850,707.00 -2,148,832.71 24.62%
Salaries - Administrative 37,053.76 170,940.00 -133,886.24 21.68%

- Replacement / Call Backs 170,712.35 420,000.00 -249,287.65 40.65%
Fringe Benefits 21,389.38 118,424.00 -97,034.62 18.06%
PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp 11,259.74 10,000.00 1,258.74 112.60%
PEB-Heart and Hypertension 95,008.67 289,876.00 -194,867.33 32.78%
Employer - Social Security 61,084.48 221,984.00 -160,899.51 27.52%
Employer - Medicare 14,286.41 51,916.00 -37,629.59 27.52%

- Tax Collector's Expense 7,938.63 21,000.00 -13,061.37 37.80%
Professional Org / Periodicals 858.00 2,205.00 -1,347.00 38.91%

- Office Expenses 885,58 3,500.00 -2,614 .42 25.30%
Auditor 0.00 7,200.00 -7,200.00 0.00%
Professional Development 0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.00%
Postage 647.00 4,000.00 -3,353.00 16.18%

- Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
Commissioner's Compensation 2,250.00 9,000.00 -6,750.00 25.00%
Activity Expense 765.79 3,500.00 -2,734.21 21.88%

Page 1 of 2



Expense, continued

7710 -
7712 -
7713 -
7714 -
7715 -
7716 -
7717 »

7801

7901

7905

7911

Professional Services
Office Equipment
Actuarial Services
Advertising / Voting
Lien Fees

Archive Services
Software Support

+ Repairs Building
7802 -
7803 *
7805 *

Supplies Maintenance
Services

Equipment

- Emergency Medical Equipment
7902 -
7903 -
7904 -

Computer Equip & Supplies
Training

Public Fire Education

- Fire Fighting Equipment
7906 -
7907 -
7909 -
7910 -

Special Service Units
Fire Marshal's Office
Uniforms

Protective Clothing

- Communications
7912 -
7913 -
7915 -
7916 -
8999 -

Cellular Phones

Breathing Air & Oxygen

Medical Testing

Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
CNR Current Year

Total Expense

Grant Purchases

7919 -

FEMA Grant - Training

Total Grant Purchases

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through September 2021

Page 29 of 61

Jul - Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6,219.33 35,000.00 -28,780.67 17.77%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 0.00%
0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.00%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
185.00 978.00 -783.00 19.94%
16,495.71 26,540.00 -10,044.29 62.15%
2,113.51 20,000.00 -17,886.48 10.57%
1,873.10 8,900.00 -7,026.90 21.05%
4,248.76 18,000.00 -13,751.24 23.60%
551.42 4,600.00 -4,048.58 11.99%
2,553.35 12,500.00 -9,946.65 20.43%
282.64 2,000.00 -1,717.36 14.13%
7,803.14 30,500.00 -22,696.86 25.58%
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.00%
1,829.78 14,000.00 -12,170.22 13.07%
26.73 4,560.00 -4,533.27 0.59%
1,305.73 4,000.00 -2,694.27 32.64%
543.80 26,500.00 -25,956.20 2.05%
18,681.50 28,275.00 -9,593.50 66.07%
175.00 4,500.00 -4,325.00 3.89%
1,243.44 4,700.00 -3,456.56 26.46%
811.00 1,500.00 -689.00 54.07%
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.00%
250.91 6,000.00 -5,749.09 4.18%
52,071.48 50,000.00 2,071.48 104.14%
1,632,542.70 6,264,662.00 -4,632,119.30 26.06%
11,642.01
11,642.01

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 2




South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Page 30 of 61
July through October 2021
Jul - Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4101 - Property Tax Revenue 5,824,055.40 6,005,012.00 -180,956.60 96.99%
4102 - Interest and Liens 20,863.49 28,000.00 -7,136.51 74.51%
4103 - Tax Refunds -12,792.40 0.00 -12,792.40 100.00%
4104 - Fees 3,287.14 0.00 3,287.14 100.00%
4105 - Prior Year Tax Collections 32,303.66 0.00 32,303.66 100.00%
4107 - Tax Supplemental MV 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.00%
4125 - Grants 4,285.22 0.00 4,28522 100.00%
4204 - Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing 28,091.72 0.00 28,091.72 100.00%
4210 - NRG Tax Revenue 0.00 201,650.00 -201,650.00 0.00%
4301 - Investment Income 796.52 5,000.00 -4,203.48 15.93%
4901 - Miscellaneous Income 149.49 0.00 149.49 100.00%
Total Income 5,901,040.24 6,264,662.00 -363,621.76 94.20%
Expense
7201 - Electricity 5,894.48 22,787.00 -16,892.52 25.87%
7202 - Water and Sewer 775.01 2,470.00 -1,694.99 31.38%
7203 - Heating 2,072.47 12,000.00 -9,927.53 17.27%
7204 - Telephone 881.02 3,000.00 -2,118.98 29.37%
7401 - Fuel 7,255.06 20,000.00 -12,744.94 36.28%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 16,001.66 60,000.00 -43,998.34 26.67%
7404 - Annual OSHA Inpection 1,195.00 1,200.00 -5.00 99.58%
7406 - Vehicle Supplies 171.44 2,000.00 -1,828.56 8.57%
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation 78,067.00 167,746.00 -89,679.00 46.54%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 21,208.00 51,000.00 -29,792.00 41.58%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 239,217.95 930,826.00 -691,608.05 25.70%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 4,018.00 5,105.00 -1,087.00 78.71%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 15,736.01 52,716.00 -36,979.99 29.85%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 112,530.14 350,021.00 -237,490.86 32.15%
7513 - Unused Sick Time 0.00 24,786.00 -24,786.00 0.00%
7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 916,055.97 2,850,707.00 -1,934,651.03 32.13%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 47,404.91 170,940.00 -123,535.09 27.73%
7603 - Replacement / Call Backs 204,761.22 420,000.00 -215,238.78 48.75%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 30,177.03 118,424.00 -88,246.97 25.48%
7606 - PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp 11,259.74 10,000.00 1,259.74 112.60%
7607 - PEB-Heart and Hypertension 98,882.76 289,876.00 -190,993.24 34.11%
7609 - Employer - Social Security 77,108.22 221,984.00 -144,875.78 34.74%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 18,034.05 51,916.00 -33,881.95 34.74%
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 7,938.63 21,000.00 -13,061.37 37.80%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 918.00 2,205.00 -1,287.00 41.63%
7703 - Office Expenses 1,036.08 3,500.00 -2,463.92 29.60%
7704 - Auditor 0.00 7,200.00 -7,200.00 0.00%
7705 - Professional Development 0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.00%
7706 - Postage 647.00 4,000.00 -3,353.00 16.18%

Prepared by: Kathleen M Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 of 2



South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Page 31 of 61
July through October 2021

Jul - Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense, continued
7707 - Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 3,000.00 9,000.00 -6,000.00 33.33%
7709 - Activity Expense 811.78 3,500.00 -2,688.22 23.19%
7710 - Professional Services 8,489.88 35,000.00 -26,510.12 24.26%
7712 - Office Equipment 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Services 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 0.00%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.00%
7715 - Lien Fees 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 195.00 978.00 -783.00 19.94%
7717 - Software Support 16,600.71 26,540.00 -9,939.29 62.55%
7801 - Repairs Building 2,895.75 20,000.00 -17,104.25 14.48%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 2,016.69 8,900.00 -6,883.31 22.66%
7803 - Services 4,846.65 18,000.00 -13,153.35 26.93%
7805 - Equipment 2,771.40 4,600.00 -1,828.60 60.25%
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 3,140.53 12,500.00 -9,359.47 25.12%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 282.64 2,000.00 -1,717.36 14.13%
7903 - Training 22,118.14 30,500.00 -8,381.86 72.52%
7904 + Public Fire Education 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.00%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment ’ 2,145.41 14,000.00 -11,854.59 15.32%
7906 - Special Service Units 26.73 4,560.00 -4,533.27 0.59%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 1,305.73 4,000.00 -2,694.27 32.64%
7909 - Uniforms 510.80 26,500.00 -25,989.20 1.93%
7910 - Protective Clothing 18,800.50 28,275.00 -9,474.50 66.49%
7911 - Communications 302.40 4,500.00 -4,197.60 6.72%
7912 - Cellular Phones 1,671.01 4,700.00 -3,028.99 35.55%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 811.00 1,500.00 -689.00 54.07%
7915 - Medical Testing 261.00 3,500.00 -3,239.00 7.46%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 351.16 6,000.00 -5,648.84 5.85%
8999 - CNR Current Year 87,386.38 50,000.00 37,386.38 174.77%
Total Expense 2,099,988.14 6,264,662.00 -4,164,673.86 33.52%
Grant Purchases
7919 - FEMA Grant - Training 11,642.01
Total Grant Purchases 11,642.01

Prepared by: Kathleen M Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 2 of 2




Page 32 of 61

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
September 2021
CASH Unrestricted:
Cash Balances: Tax Collector - Savings $  5,774,398.42
Operating - Checking  § 277,778.33
Total: $ 6,052,176.75
Restricted Funds:
CNR $ 1,822,386.62
Post-Employment Benefits $ 614,008.99
Submitted by:
Kathleen M. Kiley
Tax Collections
September 2021
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 4,650,590.68 $ 4,448,590.16 $0.00 95.66% -$7,242.72
PP $ 919,397.39 $ 903,497.18 $0.00 98.27% $0.00
MV $ 462,816.50 $ 383,802.24 $0.00 82.93% -$155.25
MVS $ - $ - $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL $ 6,032,804.57 $ 5,735,889.58 $ - 95.08% $ (7,397.97)
Submitted by:

Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for these financial statements.



Page 33 of 61

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
October 2021
CASH Unrestricted:
Cash Balances: Tax Collector - Savings $  5,379,459.15
Operating - Checking ~ § 400,311.12
Total: $ 5,779,770.27
Restricted Funds:
CNR $ 1,822,386.62
Post-Employment Benefits $ 614,008.99
Submitted by:
Kathleen M. Kiley
Tax Collections
October 2021
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 4,650,590.68 $ 4,527,602.43 -$2.212.26 97.31% -$7,242.72
PP $ 919,397.39 $ 903,710.86 -$996.43 98.19% -$805.64
MV $ 462,816.50 $ 392,742.11 -$1,045.12 84.63% -$480.99
MVS 3 - $ - $0.00 -$9.24
TOTAL §$ 6,032,804.57 $ 5,824,055.40 $ (4,253.81) 96.47% $ (8,538.59)
Submitted by:

Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for these financial statements.




Page 34 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO
South Fire District Board of Commissioners

From: Chief James Trzaski

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the Month of September 2021:

Assisted with building ribbon cutting ceremony
Attended daily shift briefings
Attended Middlesex County Chief’s meeting held in East Hampton
Attended Connecticut Fire Chief’s Association meeting in East Lyme
Facilitated completion of building improvements

o Drop ceiling remediation

o Washer and clean room installation

o Solar panel project

o Gas meter upgrade
Assisted with and participated in South Fire’s 9/11 ceremony.

o Attended and participated in the City’s 9/11 ceremony
Attended Webex meeting for Central Communications |
Attended meeting with State of CT Under Secretary in regards to study on consolidation of Connecticut
Fire Departments
Held an apparatus replacement meeting
Assisted with activities with Beamon Middle School
Assisted with planning for Open Hose
Attended Falcon’s Health and Wellness Fair

Incident response:

September 1, 2021 Various locations Storm / flooding
September 16, 2021 Evergreen and Frisbee Gas Leak
September 29, 2021 416 Saybrook Road Haddam mutual aid Structure fire

James Teyacki

Chief James Trzaski



incident Type Summary
Alarm Date Between {09/01/2021} And {09/30/2028% 35 of 61

Service Call

. éf%f%?;fﬁ
;‘%ﬁ »2%’%4 ‘?jf?é‘.«g ’gg? 7

7

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) :

Good Intent Call 42

253

e

%

&

e

R

Fire

False Alarm & False Call 4

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80

g0




SouthFire

Page 36.0of 61

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2021} And {09/30/2021}
and FDID =

no7121"

and District =
Census "5418.00"

"MO2

" and

Incident~-Exp#

Alm Date

Alm Time

Location

Incident Type

21-0001225-000
21-0001234-000
21-0001239-000
21-0001242-000
21-0001245-000
21-0001266-000
21-0001269-000
21-0001283-000
21-0001284-000
21-0001286-000
21-0001289-000
21-00012590-000
21-0001291-000
21-0001302-000
21-0001303-000
21-0001332-000
21-0001335-000

09/02/2021
09/03/2021
08/03/2021
09/04/2021
09/05/2021
09/12/2021
09/14/2021
09/16/2021
09/16/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
08/17/2021
08/18/2021
09/21/2021
09/21/2021
09/27/2021
09/27/2021

Total Incident Count 17

10/07/2021 13:57

08:
03:

17

21:
04:
23:
133:
:20:
23:
28:
39:
1l:
50:
50:
44
04:
14:

18
12

12:
06:
11:
16:
18:
11:
13:
08:
12:

37

16:
51:
122
25:
53:
:35

26
22
37
21
26

50
03
41
47
35
00
51
05
18
14
28

36 HARVEY DR /CVH - DIX H
39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - AIC/
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
70 HOLMES DR /CVH - DUTCH
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
1 LARELLA CIR /CVH - AIC/
70 HOLMES DR /CVH - DUTCH
144 HOLMES DR /CVH - BATT
1225 SILVER ST /CT JUVENI
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY
39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI
1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - LAGA
1225 SILVER ST /CT JUVENI
39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI

520
353
321
381
381
381
321
743
733
730
321
712
381
611
321
744
743

Other
Removal of victim(s)
EMS call,
Rescue or

Water problem,
from st
excluding vehicle
EMS standby
EMS standby
EMS standby
excluding vehicle

Rescue or
Rescue or
EMS call,
Smoke detector activation, n
Smoke detector activation du
System malfunction, Other
EMS call, excluding vehicle
Direct tie to FD, malicious
Rescue or EMS standby
Dispatched & cancelled en ro
EMS call,
Detector activation,

excluding vehicle
no fire
Smoke detector activation, n

Page 1



Page 37 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

South Fire District Board of Commissioners
From: Chief James Trzaski

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the Month of October 2021:

e TFacilitated SFD officers meeting

¢ Facilitated engine replacement meeting

o Attended daily shift briefings

e Attended SFD commissioner meeting

o Attended Middlesex County Chief’s meeting at Middlefield Fire Department

e Attended Connecticut Fire Chiefs Association meeting

o Attended Middlefield Fire Department appreciation dinner

e Attended EMS Pro training

o Attended School Safety Committee meeting

o TFacilitated a conference call meeting with representative of FEMA in regards to the COVID -19
reimbursement

o Assisted with logistics for the Connecticut Fire Academy pump operator course

o Assisted Manchester Fire Department’s oral board panel for Assistant Fire Chief

e DParticipated in a public service announcement with JP Maguire and NBC30.

Incident Responses:
10/27/2021 96 Brayson Dr Durham Mutual Aid  Structure Fire
10/28/2021 24 Snow Ridge Westfield  Mutual Aid  Structure Fire

10/31/2021 975 Saybrook Road ~ Haddam Mutual Aid  Structure Fire

James Tnyacki

Chief James Trzaski




Special Incident Type

Service Call

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service incident

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Good intent Call

Fire

False Alarm & False Call

Incident Type Summary
Alarm Date Between {10/01/2021} And {10/31{202d B8 of 61

100



SouthFire Page 39 of 61
Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Alarm Date Between {10/01/2021} And {10/31/2021}
and FDID = "07121" and District = "MO2 " and
Census = "5418.00"

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

21-0001358-000 10/01/2021 10:00:45 750 BOW LN /00750 BOW LN/ 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001385-000 10/07/2021 13:33:35 135 HOLMES DR /CVH - WOOD 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001393~000 10/08/2021 17:38:33 39 Tynan CIR 381 Rescue or EMS standby
21-0001398-000 10/09/2021 18:44:54 785 Bow LA /00785 BOW LN/ 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001405-000 10/11/2021 09:22:20 70 OBrien DR /CVH - WHITI 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001407-000 10/11/2021 20:41:10 70 OBrien DR /CVH - WHITI 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
21-0001429-000 10/15/2021 21:15:16 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - EDDY 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
21-0001430-000 10/15/2021 23:06:45 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - AIC/ 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001438-000 10/17/2021 01:31:42 144 HOLMES DR /CVH - BATT 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle
21-0001451-000 10/21/2021 06:58:46 39 TYNAN CIR /CVH - MERRI 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
21-0001459-000 10/23/2021 19:44:26 1 LABELLA CIR /CVH - AIC/ 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

Total Incident Count 11

11/03/2021 11:38 Page 1




2192421670000 =PI Wal PIoa[aSE=PI XOqIBWRY 0,665 | ESY0SG=PI 19SSERI0BPAI XOU] UOGISS PRIZIOS| DISSKI SOUSUTI NENCIIS A e ARy

C \, ‘a 4@ m//%%ﬂk.@

“%» juiod swos
1e Ag Bujddols aq || "djsy InoA a1erosidde op Ajjeal
om pue eslf 0s are sAnb nNOA jYInwl 0s suey]

Page 40 of 61

13-}

SCILLANL

NG Lo pnnd Aan U]

¢

7% juoneroaidde

jo usyo} e se 1snf jujod awios 1e pled yibejjo
paddoJp | 41 AB30 2 1l P[nop "aie Ayl ajqeuos.ied
MOY puE S|[Bjs 119y} Jo asneoaq (Juswipedsp InoA
yum Ajjeioadsa) Aj9jes pue A|yloows Os auop s1eb
Jay19601 paxiom jjeo yoed “Jayiabol s|jed o1 puodsal
am ybIu A1eas pue 1yBju 1se| djey ,sAnb InoA

Jo we | |npjueyl moy Aes pue Ino yoeal of pajuem

| pue @ouBNque siewuny je sofojdws ue We |

N 86 [
UOLUSIAAU0D) UTLSSY

JelU0d g9 :
e S ijjesede) Ajwd

wbn|d 12y SuBWIWOY Weibeisul L7 SIUBLILLIOY > 00(30e

sosuodsay pojewoiny a|qejIRAY

2)INg ssauisng Yoogaoed

9l Aepy

gl inr

yz By

L deg

Ldeg

9150

|

10041q weibeisyl

‘nok yuety pew s1eoaldde pinom |

“~‘naAIas aq 0] aaysni uo Buiiem a18p0

“*[ JBU} OS SSJPPE § BLlBU B pesu 1snp

516 0s ate sAND NoA [UDNW 08 SHuBey |

JUBLUILVBPE Uk Juws AU

Hauelo Ajwl

‘01oud € JUss auisHyg

sulp-0zzog sulsLyy

Suep JsyieaH

jyonuwi 0s syuey] jhoAk lesy |
yjesng uostayolq uebspy

jeid uoley

LOBMOIN UIAS

Iiesede Apwig

uoleas

1obuassalN safiessaly Iy

¥Oqu|

Nd &



Page 41 of 61

Alyse McEwen
R I —
From: Alyse McEwen
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 11:03 AM
To: Alyse McEwen
Subject: RE: Another excellent example of SFD responses

Subject: Another excellent example of SFD responses
Good afternoon,

| received the following email from Middlesex Health.
Another great example of our members knowledge, skills, abilities and responsel
Great job to the A Platoon

Lt Wade Moss

Firefighter Kevin McDonnell

Firefighter Kyle Coniglio

Firefighter Andrew Turenne

From a very proud Chief !

Chief Trzaski

Gentlemen,

From 9/28/2021 call for an unresponsive person. The patient was found to be in cardiac arrest in a non-
shockable rhythm upon arrival of the Middlesex Hospital paramedic and compressions were started along with
standard BLS and ACLS care. After about 14 minutes the patient had a ROSC with a blood pressure. She was
transported to Middlesex ED where critical care continued in the ED and she was admitted to our CCU. On
10/14 she was discharged to Middlesex Health Care for continued rehab and therapy with a diagnosis of an out
of hospital cardiac arrest and COPD exacerbation. The patient exhibited some repetitive statements but was
generally alert.

Excellent work by the SDFD acting fast, gaining access, and providing immediate care to this patient. Without
their response and interventions this patient's outcome would certainly have not been favorable.

Kind Regards,

Jim Santacroce

Manager / Chief of Service / EMS Coordinator
Emergency Medical Services & Dispatch

Middlesex Health

tel 860-358-6081

fax 860-358-4444

jim.santacroce@midnosp.org

Jim

 Middiosex
Health




Page 42 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY REPORT TO
South Fire District Board of Commissioners

Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs

Commissioners,

I am submitting a report detailing my recent activities during the Month of September.

e Facilitated daily HR requests and assisted with administration staff
¢ Daily staff debriefing meetings with all Officers

e Attending monthly Commissioner’s meeting

e Facilitated general vehicle maintenance and repairs

e Continued process for new generator installation

e Maintained house supplies with misc. vendors

e Maintained EMS supply orders

o Contact organizations for Fire Prevention Open House event

o Attended and participated in 911 ceremony

e Continue with completing misc. building construction loose ends
e Attended Webex meeting for Central Communication

e Attended engine replacement meeting

o Attend Fire Drill review at Beman Middle School

e Evaluated Beman Middle School emergency gate function

o Attend Falcon’s Health and Wellness Fair

o (as leak incident response- Evergreen and Frisbee

o Structure fire response-416 Saybrook Rd Haddam mutual aid

e  MVA with powerline pole fire- Randolph Road

o Continue washer/dryer installation

Respectfully Submitted,
Deputy Chief Russy Jacobs

Page 1 of 1



Page 43 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
City of Middletown
OCTOBER MONTHLY REPORT TO
South Fire District Board of Commissioners

Deputy Chief Russ Jacobs

Commissioners,

I am submitting a report detailing my recent activities during the month of October.

e TFacilitated daily HR requests and assisted with administration staff

e Attend engine replacement meeting

e Attended daily shift briefings

e Attended SFD Commissioner meeting

e Attended School Safety Committee meeﬁng

e Attend a conference call meeting with FEMA in regards to the COVID -19 reimbursement
e Attend in a public service announcement with JP Maguire and NBC30.
e Quarterly staff debriefing meetings with all Officers

o Attending Monthly Commissioner’s meeting

e Facilitated general vehicle maintenance and repairs.

o Continue process for new Generator installation

o Maintain house supplies with misc. vendors

e Maintain EMS supply orders

o Continue with completing misc. building construction loose ends

e Attend WebEx meeting for Central Communication

o TFinalize house Washer/Dryer Installation

o TFinalize Gear Washer-Extractor Installation

Page 1 of 2




Attend Hazmat class review

Facilitate all vendors and resources for October Open House

Attend School Safety Committee meeting

Arrange COVID19 Booster shots with City Health Department

Facilitate all Department Ladder Safety Testing
Institute Department EMS Standby Policy

Incident Responses:

24 Snow Ridge Westfield = Mutual Aid
Beman Middle School Gas Leak

MVA Rollover Brooks Road

RT9 Rollover MVA

CVS and Main Street Ext MVA

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Chuief Russy Jacobs

Structure Fire

Page 2 of 2

Page 44 of 61



Page 45 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

Fire Chief James Trzaski
From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

T am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of September, 2021:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:

-430 Saybrook Road - Fire Extinguisher Placement Meeting

-Whiting Fire setter Fire Safety Education Meeting

-Meeting with Westfield Fire Marshal Office

-Middletown Kids Health and Safety Fair Meeting

-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

“New Middle School — progress inspection with Building Dept.
—Mddletown Rec Center Building Pre Building Meeting

-100 Randolph Road - Middlesex Health Care Center - Sign Alarm Acceptance Form
-1 Wilderman's Way - Fire Drill Procedure Meeting - Beman Middle School
-Meeting with the Health Department

-Attended Union/South Fire District 9/11 Ceremony

-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill

-390 Ridge Road - conducted fire drill

-Meeting with Building Department

-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

70 Maynard Street - conducted fire drill

-144 Prout Hill Road - Attended Health and Wellness Fair

-390 Ridge Road - conducted fire drill

Inspections:

-261 Ridge Road - South Farms Nursery School - pre-school inspection
-1960 Saybrook Road- assembly inspection

-390 Ridge Road - Farm Hill School - pre-school inspection

Page 1 of 2




Inspections cont.:

-131 East Main Street - apartment building inspection

-41 Silver Street - apartment building inspection

-258 Saybrook Road - apartment building inspection

-440 Saybrook Road - CO Inspection with Building Dept.
-522 South Main Street - business inspection

-1150 South Main Street - apartment building inspection

-70 Maynard Street - Bielefield Kids Corner - business inspection
-1160 South Main Street - apartment building inspection

-510 Saybrook Road — health care inspection

-390 Ridge Road - Farm Hill Kids Corner- business inspection
-524 South Main Street - business inspection

-181 Randolph Road — education re-inspection

-112 Bow Lane - apartment building inspection

-131 East Main Street - apartment building re-inspection

-430 Saybrook Road — business progress inspection with Building Dept.

Training:

Page 46 of 61

-Virtual Career Development — Construction Fire Safety/ Fire Resistance Rated Floors

and Walls Part 2
-Virtual Career Development - IRC Chapter Updates Part 1
-Virtual Career Development - IRC Chapter Updates Part 2

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
September, 2021

Page 2 of 2



Page 47 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
- Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO
Fire Chief James Trzaski

From: Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of October, 2021:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:

-Attended and Participated South Fire District Open House
-390 Ridge Road - conducted fire drill

-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-44 Maynard Street - Key Vault Meeting

_Grace Lutheran Pre-School Fire Prevention Week - Fire Truck Show and Tell — Hand
out Fire Prevention Material (1)

-Grace Lutheran Pre-School Fire Prevention Week - Fire Truck Show and Tell — Hand
out Fire Prevention Material (2)

-South Farms Nursery School Fire Prevention Week - Fire Truck Show and Tell — Hand
out Fire Prevention Material

-Whiting Fire Setter Fire Safety Education Meeting
-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

-1 Wilderman's Way - conducted fire drill
-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

-Meeting with Westfield Fire Marshal Office

-Gianelli's Day Care Fire Prevention Week - Fire Truck Show and Tell —Hand out Fire
Prevention Material

-100 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

70 Maynard Street - conducted fire drill

-390 Ridge Road - conducted fire drill

-School Safety Committee Meeting

-Bielefield School - Adopt-A-Firefighter for 3™ Grades Meeting
~Farm Hill School - Adopt-A-Firefighter for 3™ Grades Meeting
-181 Randolph Road - conducted fire drill

Page 1 of 2




-Halloween Candy and Fire Prevention Material hand out Page 48 of 61

-Meeting with Building Department

-Farm Hill School - Adopt-A-Firefighter Presentation

-600 Highland Avenue - conducted fire drill

-Attended Code Enforcement Meeting

-Attended Evacuation/Relocation Drill - Apple Rehabilitation
-Bielefield Elementary School Adopt-A-Firefighter Presentation

Inspections:
-282 Main Street Extension - business inspection — proposed new DCF space

-18 Silver Street - apartment building inspection with Building Dept.

-430 Saybrook Road - business inspection with Building Dept.

-181 Randolph Road — new boiler progress inspection with Building Dept.
-Lot 3 Tall Timbers - Sprinkler Pressure Test with Building Dept.

-45 Walnut Street - apartment building inspection

-47 Walnut Street - apartment building inspection

-11 Training Hill Road — assembly progress inspection with Building Dept.

-1 Wildermans Way — business inspection Community Health Center at Beman Middle
School

-70 Maynard Street — business inspection Community Health Center at Bielefield School

-390 Ridge Road — business inspection Community Health Center at Farm Hill
Elementary School

-24-34 Fowler Avenue - apartment building inspection
-29-33 Russell Street - apartment building inspection
-81-83 Fowler Street - apartment building inspection

-45 Maynard Street - apartment building inspection

Training: ‘

-Virtual Career Development — Construction Fire Safety/ Fire Resistance Rated Floors
and Walls Construction Part 1

-Virtual Career Development - Assembly Occupancies and Fire Safety Part 1

-Virtual Career Development - Photovoltaic Solar Electrical Installations Part 1
-Virtual Career Development - Assembly Occupancies and Fire Safety Part 2

-Virtual Career Development - Photovoltaic Solar Electrical Installations Part 2

Fire Marshal James M. Mastroianni
October, 2021

Page 2 of 2



Page 49 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

Fire Chief: James Trzaski
From: Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of September, 2021:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
-430 Saybrook Road — Fire Extinguisher Placement Meeting

-Fire Investigation Presentation Meeting with Whiting Forensic Staff
-1 Wildermans Way - Inspection with Building Department

-Code Enforcement Meeting (virtual)

430 and 440 Saybrook Road Inspection with Building Department
-1 Wildermans Way — Gate Testing

-100 Randolph Road — Fire Alarm Acceptance

-510 Saybrook Road — Fire Drill

-Assisted Durham Fire Marshal with Durham Fire Inspections
-Code Enforcement Meeting (virtual)

-1 Wildermans Way — Fire Drill

-390 Ridge Road — Fire Drill

-1160 South Main Street — Inspection with Building Department
-181 Randolph Road — Fire Drill

=70 Maynard Street — Fire Drill

_Health and Wellness Fair Demonstration and Fire Prevention Handouts

Inspections:
-1960 Saybrook Road — assembly — Inspection

-390 Ridge Road — educational — Inspection
-131 East Main Street — residential — Inspection
-41 Silver Street — residential — Inspection

258 Saybrook Road — residential — Inspection
Page 1 of 2



-522 South Main Street — industrial — Inspection
-416 East Main Street — mercantile — Inspection
-70 Maynard Street — educational — Inspection
-1160 South Main Street — residential — Inspection
-510 Saybrook Road — health care — Inspection
-390 Ridge Road — educational — Inspection

-524 South Main Street — business — Inspection
-181 Randolph Road — educational — Re-Inspection
-112 Bow Lane — residential — Inspection

-131 East Main Street — residential Re-Inspection
-228-232 East Main Street — residential - Inspection

Training:

-Dive Team Training

-Computer Fire Modeling (Oklahoma State University)

-NFPA 921/ NFPA 1033 (Oklahoma State University)

-Construction Fire Safety/Fire Resistance Rated Floors and Walls (Online)

Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut
September, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Page 50 of 61



Page 51 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Of the City of Middletown
MONTHLY REPORT TO

Fire Chief: James Trzaski
From: Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut

I am respectfully submitting for your review the following items completed for the month
of October, 2021:

Fire Marshal Office Activities/Duties:
-South Fire District Open House

-181 Randolph Road — Fire Drill

-390 Ridge Road — Fire Drill

-44 Maynard Street — Key Vault Meeting

-18 Silver Street — Inspection with Building Department

-181 Randolph Road — Fire Drill

-430 Saybrook Road — Inspection with Building Department
-18 Silver Street — Inspection with Building Department

-1055 Randolph Road — Fire Prevention Week

-1160 South Main Street — Inspection with Building Department
-261 Ridge Road — Fire Prevention Week

-1055 Randolph Road — Fire Prevention Week

-Fire Investigation Presentation — Whiting Forensic Staff

70 Maynard Street — Adopt A Firefighter Meeting

-390 Ridge Road — Adopt A Firefighter Meeting

-181 Randolph Road — Fire Drill

-11 Training Hill Road — Inspection with Building Department
-1 Wildermans Way — Underground Oil Tank Removal

-397 Millbrook Road — Underground Oil Tank Removal

-181 Randolph Road — Fire Drill

-18 Silver Street — Inspection with Building Department

-390 Ridge Road — Adopt A Firefighter Presentation

-Code Enforcement Meeting (virtual)

Page 1 of 2




-600 Highland Avenue — Fire Drill

Inspections:
-282 Main Street Extension — business — Inspection

-1 Wildermans Way — health care — Inspection
-70 Maynard Street — health care — Inspection
-390 Farm Hill — health care — Inspection

-24-34 Fowler Avenue — residential — Inspection
-29-33 Russell Street — residential — Inspection
-81-83 Fowler Avenue — residential — Inspection

-445 Maynard Street — residential - Inspection

Training:

-Dive Team Training

-Assembly Occupancies and Fire Safety (1% Session) - Online
-Photovoltaic Solar Electrical Installations (1% Session) - Online
-Assembly Occupancies and Fire Safety (2°¢ Session) — Online
-Photovoltaic Solar Electrical Installations (2°¢ Session) - Online
-Computer Fire Modeling (Oklahoma State University)

-NFPA 921/ NFPA 1033 (Oklahoma State University)

Deputy Fire Marshal Jason Hurlbut
October, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Page 52 of 61



Page 53 of 61

Office of the Training Captain
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

October 5, 2021

Greetings,

Attached is my report detailing the activities of the Training Division for the Month of September,
2021.

Training Activities:

-Engine Company Operations Class, NE Squad Concepts-All Platoons (week of 9/20.)
-Part 1 of Hazardous Materials Operations Refresher, First Choice Safety Solutions.
(week of 9/27) :

-5 members completed Aerial Operator training through CT Fire Academy.

Other Activities:

-Assisted in planning for 9/11 ceremony.

-Began annual protective clothing inspections for all personnel.
-Coordinated new service vendor for Dive Team equipment.

Emergency Responses:

9/1-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9

9/9-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9

9/16-Motor Vehicle Accident-Route 9
9/16-Natural Gas Leak-Evergreen Ave.
9/20-Motor Vehicle Accident w/Fire-Randolph Rd.
9/29-Structure Fire-Saybrook Rd.-Haddam

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Training Captain

Page10of 1




SouthFire

Page 54 of 61
Training Classes by Category
Class Date Between {09/01/2021} And {09/30/2021}

——————— Default-—~———--
ldate Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
sDIVE Dive Training
19/01/2021 08:30 Dive Training 1 s 3.92 4.00 0.00

Totals for Category: 3.92 4.00 0.00
AERIAL OPER Aerial operator CFA
19/01/2021 08:00 Aerial operator CFA 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
19/02/2021 08:00 ARerial operator CFA 1 C 8.00 0.00 0.00
19/07/2021 08:00 Rerial operator CFA 1 s 32.00 0.00 0.00
19/08/2021 08:00 Rerial operator CFA 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
}9/09/2021 08:00 Aerial operator CFA 1 S  ~-16.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 40.00 0.00 0.00
3FAM Building Familiarization .
19/08/2021 10:00 Building Familiarization 1 E32 A 3.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 3.00 0.00 0.00
HAZMAT OPS R Hazardous Materials Operational Refresher
39/27/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 D 8.00 0.00 0.00
)9/28/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 A 8.00 0.00 0.00
09/28/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 B 8.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 24.00 0.00 0.00
NESC NE Squad Concepts-Common Problems, Engine Co.
29/20/2021 09:00 NE Squad Concepts-Common Problems, 1 A 3.00 0.00 0.00
39/21/2021 09:00 NE Squad Concepts—-Common Problems, 1 B 3.00 0.00 0.00
09/22/2021 09:00 NE Squad Concepts—-Common Problems, 1 C 3.00 0.00 0.00
09/23/2021 09:00 NE Squad Concepts-Common Problems, 1 D 3.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 12.00 0.00 0.00
PUMP TRAININ Pump Training
09/15/2021 14:00 Pump Training 1 E32 D 1.50 0.00  0.00
Totals for Category: 1.50 0.00 0.00
Total Classes: 15 Grand Totals: 84.42 4.00 0.00




Page 55 of 61

Office of the Training Captain
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

November 4, 2021

Greetings,

| am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Training Division for the month of
October 2021.

Training Activities:

-OSHA Required FIT Testing of N95 & SCBA Masks (All personnel)

-Annual turnout gear inspections

-Facilitated CT Fire Academy Pump Operator class held at SFD (6 days)
-Part 2 of Hazardous Materials Operations Refresher (All Personnel, 4 days)
-Review of new gear washer/dryer operation (All personnel)

-Driver Qualifications with 2 Firefighters, ongoing

Other Activities:

10/1-Engine Committee Meeting @ SFD

10/8-Officer's Meeting @ SFD

10/19-Active Shooter Task Force meeting @ SFD

10/13-Health & Safety Committee Meeting @ SFD

10/14-Boat Committee Meeting @ SFD

10/16-Attended Training Lecture on Active Shooter Incidents @ Hartford Hospital
-Completed Application and Pre-requisites for EMSI Certification, submitted to DPH

Emergency Responses:
10/6-Gas Leak, Beman Middle School

10/7-Motor Vehicle Accident, Brooks Rd & Bear Hill Rd
10/27-Motor Vehicle Accident, Route 9

10/27-Motor Vehicle Accident, Route 9

10/27-Motor Vehicle Accident, S. Main St/Coleman Rd.
10/28-Structure Fire, Snow Ridge South (Westfield)
10/31-Motor Vehicle Accident, Route 9

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Training Captain

Page 1 of 1




SouthFire

Training Classes by Category

Page 56 of 61

Class Date Between {10/01/2021} And {10/31/2021}

——————— Default---~—~--—
Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours Hrs Pd Points
+DIVE Dive Training
10/05/2021 08:30 dive 1 S 3.50 4,00 0.00
Totals for Category: 3.50 4.00 0.00
1.5 Extrication & Stablilization Training
10/23/2021 15:45 Extrication & Stablilization Training 1 B 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.00 0.00 0.00
ACTIVESHOOTR ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING
10/16/2021 08:30 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING 1 S 4.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 4.00 0.00 0.00
BA90 SCBA Mask Fit Testing
10/19/2021 09:00 SCBA Mask Fit Testing 1 B 5.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 5.00 0.00 0.00
GEARINSPECT ANNUAL GEAR INSPECTION
10/13/2021 09:00 ANNUAL GEAR INSPECTION 1 S 0.25 0.00 0.00
10/15/2021 09:00 ANNUAL GEAR INSPECTION 1 S 0.25 0.00 0.00
10/18/2021 09:00 ANNUAL GEAR INSPECTION 1 S 1.00 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.50 0.00 0.00
GEARWASH GEAR WASHER/DRYER
10/12/2021 13:30 GEAR WASHER/DRYER 1 C 0.50 0.00 0.00
10/13/2021 13:15 GEAR WASHER/DRYER 1 D 0.50 0.00 0.00
10/18/2021 14:00 GEAR WASHER/DRYER 1 A 0.50 0.00 0.00
Totals for Category: 1.50 0.00 0.00
HAZMAT OPS R Hazardous Materials Operational Refresher
10/04/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 c 8.00 0.00 0.00
10/05/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 D 8.00 0.00 0.00
10/06/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 S 8.00 0.00 0.00
10/11/2021 08:00 Hazardous Materials Operational 1 B 8.00 0.00 0.00
11/03/2021 11:34

1



SouthFire

Training Classes by Category

Page 57 of 61

Class Date Between {10/01/2021} And {10/31/2021}

Date Time Class Description Stn Unit Shift Hours

Hrs Pd

HAZMAT OPS R Hazardous Materials Operational Refresher

Totals for Category: 32.00 .00 .00
HLDA Hose Line Deployment and Advancement
10/22/2021 13:00 Hose Line Deployment and Advancement 1 E30 A 2.50 .00 .00
Totals for Category: 2.50 .00 .00
HOSE TEST Hose Testing, Inspection, Cleaning, Packing
10/22/2021 09:00 Hose Testing, Inspection, Cleaning, 1 E32 A 3.50 .00 .00
Totals for Category: 3.50 .00 .00
N-95 N-95 Fit Test
10/19/2021 09:00 N-95 Fit Test 1 B 5.00 .00 .00
Totals for Category: 5.00 .00 .00
SEXHARPREV Sexual Harassment Prevention
10/08/2021 09:00 Sexual Harassment Prevention 1 s 1.00 .00 .00
Totals for Category: 1.00 .00 .00
Total Classes: 18 Grand Totals: 60.50 .00 .00
11/03/2021 11:34 Page 2




Page 58 of 61

s

R T

+59°0T | 058'£2T | DAV
¥8S70T | 800Z¢T | 810
699°0T | 6£6'LZT | 6T0C
y1s’0T | T9S'8CT | 0TOZ
GSEOT | 96TE6 €80CT m¢cm SP88 NNm._H mﬁHNﬁ ¢ZTO0T | CPSOT | 0826 STIVD ANOHd V101l
e [ A R N R A A IR
Thbe | 6461C €EGe | 6S1¢ .50 STIVD ‘NIWAV 1TV.1OL
ve8S | LIVTS €609 | 99€§ | 8SSS NISTIVD '"NIWAV TV.LOL
680C | 0088T 9/6T1 LLLT mj<u ﬂﬁm V101l
T R T e S SR e
"UOd B PPIA ‘_On_ m:>>0u Ioyjo
L9T 90<T 18 (7T [T (74! G661 |- 641 08¢ 9/1 66T wodj :an_m_o 8 slajsuel]
e b b3 R ARG fh R R R R TR e e e ] R S e AT R SRR e T B P R R e i

,ucms\_oa ur

upeulbLio

SUI[SIIM 13 SSajRlIM

¢wH

£81

=>>8w=uu__>_ :_. buyeulblo

3UI[21IM %3 SS9[RIIM

[44:]1

T6ET

NMOLITAAIN

AVIN

NVL

>._.H>H._.U< mZOIn_m._m._.

5.7 35V INSQIONT V101

L0V | 999t Ob 6P 16¢ 661 T4 4 #6E 89L ¥0p 88t S|[eD Ajuo souengquly
69 8T9 |74 59 68 £8 58 P8 €9 6E 6€ (pueod) Jusupiedaq a4
6 T1€8 08 88 SET 201 80T L1T 69 29 0L PLIsIg =414 PISIASSM
IST | 09€T 6ET 6¢1 ELT 961 09T T0C IET 807 1 X4! PLIsig =414 YInos
€TE | 0T8< L0E 9/2 TLE 01d SEV TLE Ay 4 [4Y4 181 "}daQ 31 UMOIS|PPI
LSS | 1108 9¢s £6v 649 804 £0L 689 LSk [4:15 Y/E CPPIW) Syuswpedaq ol
L6E | TLSE L0b TIE £8€ ¥ob 06t E9b 09% 0ce 0/¢ *}daQ 81|04 pue[Uod
EV9E | T6LLE €9/¢ | 809€ | OE/E | Tv/E | 869€ | OICh | SOCh | €6EE | £¥bC "jda( 301j0d UMOIR|PPIW
DAV | 1ejol | D3d | AON | 100 das | DAV | INC | NNC | AVW | ddV | dVIW | d9dd NVLC ALIATILOV 1N3dIDNI

(pPajEWSD) TZOT - SANSHEIS [1€D Aly3uopw
19]U3) suoneduUNWWo) [eljua)

umols|ppIn Jo A3



Page 59 of 61

$SO0T | 0S8°ZCT | DAV
$85°0T | 800'ZZT | 810
§99°0T | 6£6°LZT | 6102
YIL'0T | 295'8CT | 020C
0Z90T [96T90] Toooet [£s0er | v06 | sves [ccott [atiet [ceror [cpsor] osc [vpse ] STIVD INOHd TvLOl
ﬂNmN 607SZ 101943 mNom @HHN T90C | 649¢C NwwN .TQMN £eae 641¢ mONN 1N0 STIVD .ZHEQ< ._<,._..O._.
646S | 06L6S €LEL /€69 | ¥99% | Z1Sb | S899 £269 0b/S | ££09 9G6¢s 8455 NI STIVD 'NIWAV TV10L
OTTC | L6TTC — |z6ez | zre | €9ec | /9¢e | 88ce | 90ge | THOc | 9761 | S9LT | LELT | __STIVO 116 1V.101}
— 1 , T , — — T 1 ﬁoawun_z 101 “SUNO} JBUI0
04T | TOLT et | w8 | cev | fer [ et | a6l | 641 | OSc | 9T | 66T W0y yredsiq ) SISjsUelL
| | , _ . | , —puepiod Ul BujeubLo|
SUIRIIM 7§ SSI[RIIM
e erer || | e | v [ o [ v [z | e | ¢ [ e [ wer | G| dWviod
— T 1 ‘ . ‘ ~ — T — cgoum_uu_z Ul BuReuIblo
SUIRIIM 3 SSO[RIIM
6.61 €//T | 088T | 8/8T | 081 28T £99T | ST SObT T6ET NMOLITAAIN
, UMQ >OZ ;._.UO n_m,m‘ , 0=,<, mne ,ZDH: ><_>_ . ‘ N—<z mmn_.. NV( >._.H>H_.U< mZOImm._m._.
— 5o ez [ sees T oZis [ Sorc | 102 [ ovss [ £565 | SESb | PIOE |5 35¥ INGGIONT TVIOL
18 i TSh T6¢C 66T 144 6t 89/ +0% 881 S|[eD AjuO S0ueinquy
99 $99 o TL G9 68 mw. G8 +8 £9 6¢ 6¢ (puepiod) Juswiedsq a4i4
16 16 €8 08 88 GQET 20T 80T LTT 69 29 0L puIsig 214 pIRIASSM
ST (1741 091 6tT 6C1 €T 96T 091 10T TET 807 148 PLIsig all4 Yyinos
9T1¢ SS1E GEE 0% 1744 TLE (0)8 % SEb TLE JAT4 [4Y4 T8T "1da@ 341 UMOIBIPPIN
6SS 6855 8/8 9cs €6t 649 801 €01 689 %) 8¢ bLE ('PPIN) Siuswnedsq 2414
66¢ S86¢E £Ib [0 TTE L8¢ 9 06+ £9% 09% Qce 0/¢C "1dag =221j0d pueHod
L69E | S969¢E i ZAN €9/¢ | 809€ | 0ELE THLE 869¢ | 0Tk | S0Z+ £6EC 19424 jdeg 821j0d UMOIB|PPIIW
DAY |ejOL 24d | AON 120 d3s onv TNEL NAL AVIN | ddV | ¥YYIN g3d NVL ALIAILDV INJQIDNI

(pajewn}sa) IZ0Z - SOHSHEIS IED AlYIUon

193UD) SUOIILIIUNWWO) [BUD)D

UMO3IR|PPIW J0 AND



Page 60 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
OFFICE OF JAMES TRZASKI, FIRE CHIEF
Citizen Commendation / Complaint Form

The South Fire District (SFD) provides fire and emergency medical service to our community
through trained personnel who provide consistent and professional service to its constituency. As
a member of the community, you can assist the department in ensuring this level of service
maintains that high level of expectation. We encourage your participation and would like you to
inform us when you observe actions by the fire department or individual employees you believe
need to be brought to our attention. These can be actions you feel are not an acceptable level of
professional service or, more likely, actions you find to be deserving of commendation.

In order for SFD to respond appropriately to citizen observations, please complete a
Commendation/Complaint Form and submit it to the fire chief:

By mail or hand-delivery: Chief James Trzaski
South Fire District
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

By email: ' jamestrzaski@southfiredistrict.com

Citizens are not required to submit the form to correspond with SFD personnel; all other forms of
communication are welcome and acceptable.

The fire department accepts anonymous information, but we would prefer you provide us with
your identity. Anonymous reports can only be investigated to the extent which the information
allows and may not be satisfactory to you or the department.

Please fill out form completely and accurately. Only include statements, or facts, of the events
you have personally witnessed. If there are other witnesses, please include their proper name(s)
and accurate contact information.

What to expect upbn submitta»l' of form

s The South Fire District’s chief’s office will contact you to arrange an interview.

e An essential part of this investigation is the direct contact with the involved fire department
employee(s). In the case of a commendation, your report will become part of the employee(s)
personnel file. In other cases, the employee(s) will be interviewed; the employee will be
instructed not to contact you unless it is in response to a service need.

e When the investigation is completed, it will be forwarded to the chief's office for a review of
findings.

 |If the investigation proves to find rules and regulations were violated, the fire chief will
determine the appropriate corrective actions.

» No matter the outcome of the investigation, you will receive written notification of the findings.

« If at any time you have questions concerning the process, you may contact the chief's office
at 860-347-6661 Ext. 100



Page 61 of 61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Citizen Complaint / Commendation Form

Name Click or tap here to enter text.

Name Click or tap here to enter text.

Name Click or tap here to
) Click ort t text.
optional ck or tap here to enter text Phone enter text.

Address | Click or tap here to enter text.

yrmation if you'do not know the employee’s nan
Approximate | Click or tap here to
Time enter text. AM/PM

Date of Contact | Click or tap here to enter text.

Location Click or tap here to enter text.

Click or tap here to enter text.

Click or tap here to

Name Click or tap here to enter text. Phone
: enter text.

Address | Click or tap here to enter text.

Click or tap here to

Name Click or tap here to enter text. Phone
enter text.

Address | Click or tap here to enter text.

Submitted by: Click or tap here to enter text. Date: Click or tap to enter a date.







